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Policy on Material Creditors of our Company

In terms of the ICDR Regulations, our Company is required to disclose in the Information
Memorandum, the details of the outstanding dues to creditors, based on the policy of our
Board on materiality. Additionally, our Company is reguired to provide complete details
about outstanding dues to creditors as mentioned above, on the webpage of our Company
www.tarc.in with a web link thereto in the Information Memorandum.

For the purpose of material creditors, our Board has considered outstanding creditors where
value due to such creditors cxceeds 2.5% of the networth or 5% of net profit, whichever 1s
higher, determined on the basis of Restated annual financial statements our Company, which
15 Rs. 3.698.98 Lakh as on March 31, 2020.




GOVERNMENT APPROVALS

Pursuant to the Scheme of Amangement. all the permits, licenses, registrations, authonties,
allotments, approvals.contracts,.engagements, arrangcments, title, interest, benefits, rights and
benefits under insurance policies. intellectual property including trademarks, patents,
copyrights, privileges, goodwill, import quotas, import licenses. industrial designs, labels, label
desigms and all other rights including lease rights, tenancy rights. authorizations, licenses,
quota rights, all special economic zone benefits. excise duty exemptions, income tax benefits
and exemptions, approvals and recogmitions for scientific research by the prescribed authority,
powers and [acilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever of the real estale
business underiaking of the Demerged Company shall stand transferred to and vesied in or
shall be deemed to be translemed o and vested in the Resulting Company as il the same were
originally given or issued to or execuled in lavour of the Resuliing Company, and the rights
and benefits under the same shall be available to the Resulting Company.

For Anant
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REGULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES
Authority for Listing

The National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench, Chandigarh vide its order dated 24™
August, 2020 has approved the Scheme ol Arrangement between Anat Raj Agencies Private
Limited, Anant Raj Limited and Anani Raj Global Limited and their respective Shareholders
and creditors. Pursuant to the Scheme, ARAPL is merged with ARL and therealler the project
division of the Demerged Company is transferred lo and vested with the Resulting Company
with the appointed date of 30™ September, 2018 in accordance with Sections 230 to 232 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.The effective dale of the Scheme is
25™ August. 2020.

In accordance with the said Scheme, the equity shares of Anant Raj Global Limited issued
pursuant to the Scheme shall be listed and admitted to trading on BSE and NSE. Such
admission and listing 15 not automatic and will be subject to fulfillment by our Company of the
listing criteria of BSE and NSE for such issues also subject to such other terms and conditions
as may be prescribed by BSE and NSE at the time of the application by our Company sesking
listing.

Eligibility criteria on:

There being no initial publie offering or rights issue, the eligibility criteria of SEBI (lssue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2018 do not become applicable. However,
SEBI wvide its letter no. SEBYHO/CED/DILIFED/RP/OW 2020/ 19877/1 dated November 20,
2020 granted relaxation of clause (b) to sub-rule (2) of Rule 19 therecof by making an
application to SLEBl under sub-rule (7) of rule 19 of the Securitics Contracts(Regulation)
Rules, 1957 as per the Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 read with
SEBI Circular no. CID/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated January 03, 2018 on Schemes of
Arrangement. Our Company has submitted the Information Memorandum, containing
information about itself, making disclosures in linewith the disclosure requirement for public
issucs, as applicable to BSL and NSL and the Information Memorandum shall be made
available to public through their websites www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com. Our
Company has made the Information Memorandum available on its website www.tarc.in. Our
Company has published an advertisement in the newspapers containing its details as per the
SLBI Circular with the details required as in terms of Annexure [ Part I1I {(A) para 5 amended
vide SEBI Circular No. SEBIIIO/CFDYDIL1/CIR/P2020:215 dated November 3, 2020, The
advertisement has drawn specific reference to the availability of the Information Memorandum
on its website www tarc.in.

Prohibition by Securities and Exchange Board of India

Our Company, its directors, its promoters, other companies promoted by the promoiers and
companies with which our Company’s directors are associated as directors have nol been
prohibited from accessing the capital markets under any order or direction passed by SEBIL

G
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Tdentification as willful defaulter by Reserve Bank of India

Our Company, its promoters, other companies promoted by the promoters, the relative (as per
Companies Act) of promoters have not been identified as willful defaulters by the Rescrve
Bank of India.

Disclaimer Clause of the BSE

As required, a copy of this Information Memorandum has been submitted to BSL. BSE has
vide 1is letter reference no. DCS/AMAL/IR/R37/1415/2018-19dated February 28, 2019,
approved the Scheme of Arrangement under Regulation 37 of the Listing Regulations and by
virtue of the said approval BSE’s name is included in this Information Memorandum as one of
the stock exchanges on which this Company’s sccuritics arc proposed to be listed. The BSE
does not in any manner:

s warrant, certily or endorse the correctness or completeness of any of the contents of this
Information Memorandum; or

¢ warrant that this Company’ securities will bel isted or will continue to be listed on the BSE;
or

e take any responsibility for the financial or other soundness of this Company; and

s il should not for any rcason be deemed or construed to mean that this Information
Memorandum has been cleared or approved by the BSE,

¢ Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquircs any securities of this
Company may do so pursuant to independent inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall
nol have any claim against the BSE whatsocver by reason of any loss which may be
suffered by such person conseguent to or in connection with such subscription/acquisition
whether by reason ol any thing stated or omitted to be stated herein or for any other reason
whalsoever.

Disclaimer Clause of the NSE

As required, a copy of this Information Memorandum has been submitted to NSL. NSE has
vide its letter reference no. NSE/LIST/70085 dated February 27, 2019 approved the Scheme
of Arrangement under Regulation 37 of the Listing Regulations and by virtue of the said
approval NSE’s name is included in this Information Memorandum as one of the stock
exchanges on which this Company’s securities are proposed to be listed. It is to be distinetly
understood that the aloresaid permission given by NSE should not in any way be deemed or
construed that this Information Memorandum has been cleared or approved by NSLE; nor does
NSE in any manner warrant, cerlify or endorse the corrcetness or completeness of any of the
contents of this Information Memorandum; nor does it warrant that our Company’ securities
will be listed or continue to be listed on the NSE; nor does it take any responsibility for the
financial or other soundness of this Company,.its promoters, its management or any scheme or

project of our Companng W desires to apply for or otherwise acquire any
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securities of our Company may do so pursuant lo independent inquiry, investigation and
analysis and shall not have any claim against NSE whatsoever by reason of any loss which
may be suffered by such person consequent to or in or in connection with such subscription or
acquisition, whether by reason of any thing staled or omitted to be stated herein or any other
reason whatsoever.

(zeneral Disclaimer from our Company

Our Company accepts no responsibility for statements made other wise than in the Information
Memorandum or in the advertisement lo be published in terms of Annexure [ Part III(A) para
5 amended vide SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DILL/CIR/P/2020/215 dated
November 3, 2020 or any other material issued by or at the instance of our Company and any
one placing reliance on any other souree of information would be doing so at his or her own
risk. All information shall be made available by our Company to the public and invesiors at
large and no selective or additional information would be available for a section of the
investors in any manmner.

Listing

Applications have been made to BSE and NSE for an official quotation of the Equity Shares of
our Company. Our Company has nominated NSE India as the Designated Stock Exchange for
the aforesaid listing of the shares. Qur Company has taken steps for completion ol necessary

formalities for listing and commencement of trading at all the stock exchanges mentioned
above within a period as approved by SLBL.

Securities and Exchange Board of Rule 19(2)(b) of the Securities Contracts (Regulation)
Rules, 1957

Our Company was granted an exemption from the application of Rule 19(2)(b) of the Securities
Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 by the Securities and Fxchange Board of India vide the
letter no. SEBIYHO/CFDYDILIFRIVRP/OW/2020/19877/1 dated November 20, 2020,

Filing
Copy of this Information Memorandum has been filed with BSE and NSE.
Demat Credit

Our Company has executed a Tripartite Agreement with the Depositories i.e. NSDL and
CDSI. for admitting its securities in demat form. Qur Company has been allotted ISIN Number
INEOEK901012 . '

Expert Opinions

Save as stated elsewhere in this Information Memorandum, we have nol oblained any expert
opinions, el ey

-
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Dispatch of Share Certificates

In accordance with the Scheme, new shares have been issued and allotted to the eligible
shareholders of Anant Raj Limited on the Record Date i.e. October 7, 2020. Our Company
has dispatched the physical share certificates to shareholders holding shares of Anant Raj
Global Limited in physical form on October 20, 2020 and credited the new shares (o
depository participant accounts of the shareholders on October 20, 2020.

Previous Rights and Public Issucs
Since incorporation, our Company has not 1ssued shares to the public.
Coummission and Brokerage on Previous Issues

Qur Company has not issued any shares to the public since its inception and no sum has been
paid or is payable as commission or brokerage for subscribing to or procuring or agreeing to
procure subscription for any of the Lquity Shares.

Promise vis-A-vis performance
This is for the first time our Company is getting listed on the stock exchange.

Outstanding Debentures or Bonds and Redeemable Preference Shares and other
Instruments issued by our Company

There are no outstanding debentures or bonds and redeemable preference shares and other
instruments issued by our Company.

Stock Market Data for Equity Shares of our Company

The shares of our Company are not listed on any slock exchanges. Through this Information
Memorandum, our Company has sought approval for listing of its shares.

Disposal of Investor Grievances

Qur Company has the following platforms for addressing investors™ gricvances:
5 Email id: investorsi@anantrajglobal.com
. SCORES

Shareholders can express their grievances by sending mails to above mail id or raise
complaints in SCORLS (Common Portal introduced by SERI)

For MEMW niied
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Company Secretary

Name: Mr. Amit Narayan

Address: C -3, Qutab Institusional Area, Katwaria Sarai, NewDelhi — 110016.
Tel: 011-41244351

Email: investors@anantrajglobal .com

Chief Financial Officer

Name: Ms. Aarti Arora

Address: C -3, Qutab Institusional Area, Katwaria Saral. Wew Delhi — 110016.
Tel: 011-41244374

Email: aarti.aroraf@znantrajelobal.com
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SECTIONVII- OTHER INFORMATION
MAIN PROVISIONS OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

L The regulations contained in Table ‘F in the First Schedule to the Companies Act, 2013
shall apply to the Company, except in so far as they are embodied in the following
Articles.

2, Notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles, such provisions and regulations as

may be prescribed by the legislature, as compulsory, by later enactments relating to
Companies, shall have prionity of observance under such circumstances,

& Unless the context otherwise requires, words or expressions contained in these Articles
shall bear the same meaning as in the Act or any statutory modification thereof in force
at the date at which these regulations become binding on the company. The provisions
under these Articles shall be read in conjunction with the secretarial standards with
respect to general and board meetings specified by the Institute of Company Secrelaries
of India constituted under section 3 of the Company Secretaries Act, 1980, and
approved as such by the Central Government and in case of any conflict between the
secretarial standard and the provisions of the Act, the provisions which is more stringent
shall be applicable.

INTERPRETATION CLAUSE

4. In these Articles or regulations—

(a) “Act™ means the Companies Act, 2013 and other statutory maodilications or re-
enactments thereof for the time being in force;

{b) “Applicable Law"” means laws of India, as applicable including. inter alia, the
Companies Act, 1956 (upto the extent it is applicable), Securities Contracts
(Regulation) Act 1956, SEBI Act 1992, Depositories Act 1996, and all applicable
statutes, enactments, acls ol legislature, ordinances, rules, by-laws, regulations,
notifications, guidelines. policies, directions, directives and orders of any
Governmental Authority, tribunal, board or court;

(c) “Artieles” means the articles of association of a company:

(d} “Auditors” means the auditor of the Company for the time being and from time to
time appointed in acmrdancu with the Company Act, 2013.

(e) “Board ol Directors™ or “Board”, in relation to a company, means the collective
body of the directors nl lhe Company.

(f) “Board Meeting™ means a meeting ol the Direclors duly called and constituted or as
the case may be, the Directors assembled at a Board, or the requisite number of
Dircctors entitled to pass a circular resolution in accordance with these Articles.

() “Beneficial Owner” shall mean beneficial owner as defined in clause (a) Sub Section
1 of Section 2 of the Depositories Act, 1996.

(h) “Depositories Act, 1996 shall include any statutory modification or enactment
thereol.

(1) “Company” means ‘Anant Raj Global Limited’

(i) *Company Secretary” or “Secretary” means a company secretary as defined in clause
(2) of sub-section (1) of section 2 of the Company Secretaries Act, 1980 who s
appointed by a company to perform the functions of a company secrelary under this
Acl

(k) “Debenture™ mel let:ﬁ"tieheul "_qlcuch bonds or any other instrument of a company

For Anant R@;@Tngar
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evidencing a debt, whether constituting a charge on the assets of the company or not;

(1) “Dividend” includes any interim dividend.

(m) “Directors™ means the Directors appointed o the Board of the Company.

(n) “Document” includes summons, notice. requisition, order, declaration, form and
register, whether issued sent or kept in pursuance of this Act or under any other law
for the time being in foree or otherwise, maintained on proper or in electronic form.

(0) “Depositories” shall mean a Depository as defined in clause (e) of Subsection 1 of
Section 2 ol the Deposilories Act, 1996.

(p) “Llectronic Mode” “electric mode” shall have the meaning as provided under
Companies Act 2013,

(q) “Extra-Ordinary General Meeting™ means an Exira-Ordinary General meeting of the
members duly called and constituted and any adjoumed holding thercof.

(r) “Independent Director” means an Independent director referred to in sub-scction (6)
ol Section 149

(s) “Key Managenal Person™ {(KMP) in relation to Company means the chiel executive
officer or the managing direcior or the manager; the company secretary; the whole-
time director; the chiel linancial officer and such other officer as may be preseribed
under Companies Act 2013;

(1) *Meeting™ or “General Meeting” means a meeting of the Members. “Annual General
Mecting™ means a General Meeting of the Members held in accordance with the
provisions of Scction 96 of the Act.

{u) “Member” means the member of the Company as defined in sub-section (33) of
section 2 of the Companies Aet 2013 or any amendment thereof.

(v) “Month™ shall mean the calendar month.

(w) “Office” means the Registered Office for the time being of the Company;

(x) “Proxy” includes Attorney duly constituted under a power of Attorney;

(v) “Related Party™ or "Relative” shall be as defined in Companies Act 2013

() “Regisirar™ means the Registrar of Companies of the State in which the registered
olfice of the Company is, for the time being, situated.

(aa) “Remuneration”™ means any moncy or its cquivalent given or passed Lo any person
for services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income
Tax Act, 1961,

(bb) “Seal” means the Common Seal of the Company.

(ce) “Securities™ means the securities as defined in clause (h) of scction 2 of the
Securitics Contracts (Repulation) Act, 1956.

(dd) “Shares™ means the shares in the share capital of a company and includes stock.

(ee) “Special Resolution™ shall have the meaning assigned thereto by Section 114 of the
Act.

(ff) “Sweat Lquity Shares™ means such eguily shares as arc issued by a company lo its
directors or emplovees al a discount or lor consideration, other than cash, for
providing their know-how or making available rights in the nature of intellectual
property rights or value additions, by whatever name called.

(ga) “secretarial standards” means standards specified by the Institute of Company
Secretaries ol India constituted under section 3 of the Company Secretaries Act,
1980, and approved as such by the Central Government.

(hh) “Iribunal” means the National Company Law Tribunal constituted under section
408.

(i1} “Voting Right” means right of & member of & company to vote in any meeting of the
Company or by means of postal ballot.

(i) “Whole-Time Difr&et/ * includes dircetor in the whole time employment of the

COTE Rnant G%\,rbﬁ&ed
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{(kk) “Yecar” means the “Financial Year™ as provided under sub section (41) of Section 2
of the Act.

(11) Words imputing the masculine gender shall also include ferminine gender.

(mm) Words importing “persons” shall, where the context reguires, include bodies
corporate and companies as well as individuals.

{nn) Words imputing the singular number includes plural where the context so requires.

{00) "Iln Writing® and *Written’ includes printing, lithography and any other mode of
representing or reproducing words in a visible form.

(pp) “Video Conferencing or other audio-visual” means audio- visual electronic
communication facility emploved which enables all the persons participating in a
meeling to communicate concurrently with each other without an intermediary and
to participate efTectively in the meeling SEBI means Securities and Exchange Board
of India established under section 3 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992;

{gq) “SLBI Act” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992.

Share Capital

The Share capital of the Company shall be such as given under Clause V of the
Memorandum of Association as altered [rom time 1o tme. The Company shall have the
power to increase, reduce or re-classify the capital for the time being into several classcs
and to attach thereto respectively such preferential, deferred, qualified or special rights,
privileges or conditions as may be determined by or in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Applicable Law and to vary, modily or abrogate
any such rights, privileges or conditions in such manner as may for the time being be
provided by these Articles.

The Company may increase its subscribed capilal on exercise of an option attached to
the debentures issued or loans raised by the Company lo convert such debentures or
loans into shares in the Company.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, the shares in the capital of the
company shall be under the control of the Dircetors who may issue, allot or otherwise
dispose of the same or any of them to such persons, in such proportion and on such
terms and conditions and either at a premium or at par and at such time as they may
from time to time think fit.

If the Company offers any of its shares to the public for subscription, such offer shall be
made in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11T and TV, and other relevani
provisions of the Act. regulations framed by SEBI under SEBI Act and other Applicable
Laws.

Lxcept so far as is otherwise provided, by the conditions of issue or by these presents,
any capital raised by the creation of new shares shall be considered part of the existing
capital of the Company and shall be subject to all the provisions herein contained in
respeet of payment of call and instalments, transfer and transmission, forfeiture, lien and
otherwise.

9. (i) Unless the shares have been issued in dematerialized form in terms of Applicable Laws,
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memorandum or after allotment or within one month after the application for the
registration of transfer or transmission or within such other period as the conditions of
issue shall be provided,—

(a) one certificate for all his shares without payment of any charges; or

(b) several certificates. each for one or more of his shares, upon payment of twenty
rupees for each certificate after the first.

(i1} Every certificate shall be under the seal of the Company which shall be affixed in the
presence of and signed by two Directors duly authorised by the Board and the Secretary,
if any or some other person appointed by the Board for the purpose. Further out of the
two directors there shall be atleast one director other than Managing or whole time
director, where the Composition of the Board so permits.

(iii) Every certificate shall specify the shares to which it relales and the amount paid-up
thereon.

{(iv) In respect of any share or shares held jointly by several persons, the company shall not
be bound to issue more than one certificate, and delivery of a certilicate lor a share to
one of several joint holders shall be sufficient delivery to all such holders.

(v) Shares may be registered in the name of any persons, company or other body corporate.
Not more than four persons shall be registered jointly as members in respect ol any
shares. No shares shall, however, be registered in the name of partnership or a person of
unsound mind.

11). (i) Subject to the provisions of section 46 of the Act and rules made thereunder, if any share
certificate be worn out, defaced, mutilated or torn or if there be no further space on the
back for endorsement of transfer, then upon production and surrender thercof to the
company, a new certificate may be issued in lieu thereof, and if any cerlificate is lost or
destroyed then upon proof thereof to the satisfaction of the company and on execution of
such indemnity as the company deem adequate, a new certificate in lieu thereol shall be
issued. Every certificate under this Article shall be issued on payment of twenty rupees
for each certificate.

(iiy  The provisions of Articles 8 and 9 shall mutatis mutandis apply to debentures of the
company.

(111)  Where a new share certificate has been issued in pursuance of Article 9, particulars of
every such certificate shall also be entered in a register ol duplicate certificates
indicating against the name of the person to whom the certificate is issued, the number
and date of issuc of the certificate in lieu of which the new certificate is issued.

11. Except as required by law, no person shall be recognised by the company as holding any
share upon any trust. and the company shall not be bound by, or be compelled in any
way to recognise (even when having notice thereof) any equitable, contingent, future or
partial interest in any share, or any interest in any fractional part of a share, or (execept
only as by these Articles or by law otherwise provided) any other rights in respect ol
any share except an absolute right to the entirety thereof in the registered holder.

12.{i) The company may exercise the powers of paying commissions conferred by section 40
(6) of the Act, provided that the rate per cent or the amount of the commission paid or
agreed to be paid shall be disclosed in the manner required by that section and rules
made thereunder.

(i1) The rate or amount of the commission shall not exceed [ive per cent of the price al
which any shares are issued or two and a half per cent of the price at which any
debentures are issued (as the case maybe) and shall not in any case exceed the rate or

amouni preseribed in ru
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13,

14.

15,

158 | Page

(iii) The commission may be satisied by the payment of cash or the allotment of fully or

partly paid shares or partly in the one way and partly in the other.

(iv) A copy of the contract for pavment of commission is delivered to the registrar at the

time of delivery of the prospectus for registration.

{¥) The Company may also on any issue of shares or debentures pay such brokerage as may

be lawtul.
Issue of Preference Share Capital

Subject to the provisions of Section 55 of the Act. rules made thereunder and Applicable
Laws, the Company shall have the power to issue preference shares which are or at the
option of the Company are liable to be redeemed within a penod not exceeding twenty
years from the date of issue, or such other period as provided in law and the resolution
authorising such issuc shall prescribe the manner, terms and conditions of redemption.

Issue of Sweat Eguity Sharcs

Notwithstanding anvthing contained in Section 53 of the Act but subject to the

provisions of section 54 of the Act read with rules made there under and in accordance

with the regulations made by the SEBI and Applicable Laws, the Company may issuc

Sweat Equity Sharcs i.c. shares issued to Employees or Directors at a discount or for

consideration other than cash for providing know-how or making available rights in the

nature of intellectual property rights or value additions, by whatever name called, ol a

class ol shares already 1ssued if the following conditions are fulfilled:

(a) The issue of Sweat Equity Shares is authorived by a speeial resolution passed by the
Company i the General Meeting;

(b) The Resolution specifies the number of shares, their current market price,
consideration if any and the class or classes of Direclors or Employees to whom
such equity shares are to be issued.

The rights, imitations, restrictions and provisions as are for the time being applicable to
equity shares shall be applicable to the sweat equity shares issued under this section and
the holders of such shares shall rank pari-passu with other equity shareholders.




16.

17.

19,

(1)

(i)

20.
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Variation of Sharcholders®’ Rights

If at any time the share capital is divided into different classes of shares, the rights
attached to any class, (unless otherwise provided by the terms of issue of the shares of
that class), may, subject to the provisions of Scction 48 of the Act. and whether or not
the Company is being wound up, be varied with the consent in writing of the holders of
three fourths of the issucd shares of that class or with the sanction of a special resolution
passed at a separate meeting of the holders of the shares of that class.

To every such separate meeting, the provisions of these articles relaling to gencral
meetings shall mutatis mutandis apply.

The rights conferred upon the holders of the sharcs of any class issued with preferred or
other rights shall not, unless otherwise expressly provided by the terms of issue of the
sharcs of that class, be deemed to be wvaried by the creation or issue of further shares
ranking pari-passu therewith.

Licn

‘The company shall have a first and paramount lien—

{a) one very share not being a fully paid share, whether solely or jointly, for all monies
(whether presently payable or not) called, or pavable at a fixed time, in respect of
that share: and

(b) on all shares (not being fully paid shares) standing registered in the name of a single
person, for all monies presently pavable by him or his estate to the company:

Provided that the Board of directors may at any time declare any share to be wholly or
in part exempt from the provisions of this clause.

Uinless otherwise agreed, the registration of a transfer of shares shall operate as a walver
of the Company's lien, if any on such shares.

The company’s lien, il any, on a share shall extend to all dividends payable and bonuses
declared from time to time in respect of such shares.

The company may sell, in such manner as the Board thinks fit. any shares on which the
company has a lien:

Provided that no sale shall be made—

(a) unless a sum in respect of which the lien exists is presently payable: or

(b) until the expiration of fourteen days after a notice in writing stating and demanding
payment of such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exists as is presently
pavable, has been given to the registered holder for the time being ol the share or the
person entitled thereto by reason of his death or insolvency. Provided that the shares of
any member who is indebted to the Company may be sold by resolution of the
Diirectors, to satisfy the Company's licn thereof, and be transferred to the purchaser
without the consent and notwithstanding any opposition on the part of the indebted
member and complete title to the share of any such member which shall be sold and
transterred against indebled m{:mber and all persons claiming under him whether hemay

be indebted to the com I}.*fn fact-6t not shall stand transferred and thercupon, the point
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of the purchaser shall be deemed to be the holder of such shares discharged from all
dues and calls made prior to such purchase. and shall not be bound to scc to the
application of the purchase money nor his titles to the shares be affected by any
irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings with reference to the sale.

21. (1) To give effect to any such sale, the Board may authorise some person to transfer the

shares sold to the purchaser thereol.

(i1)The purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the shares comprised in any such

transfer.

(iiiYI'he purchaser shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money, nor

shall his title to the shares be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings
in reference to the sale and after name of the purchaser has been entered in the Register
in respect of such shares the validity of the sale shall not be impeached by any person on
any ground whatsoever and the remedy of any person aggrieved by such sale shall be in
damages only and against the Company exclugively.

{iv)Where any share has been sold by the Board pursuant lo these Articles and the

certificate in respect thereof has not been delivered to the Company by the former
holder of such share, the Board may issue a new certificate for such share distinguishing
it in such manner as it may think fit from the certificate not so delivered. Where in any
such case the certificate in respect of the share forfeited and/or sold is not delivered, and
a ncw certificate for such share has been issued, the original certificate shall be treated
as cancelled and no claim or title based on such certificate shall be binding on the
Company.

22,

(i) The proceeds of the sale shall be received by the company and applied in payment of
such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exists as is presently payable.

(i1}  The residue, if any. shall, subject to a like lien for sums not presently payvable as existed
upon the shares before the sale, be paid to the person entitled to the shares at the date ol
the sale.

Calls on shares

23,

(i} The Board may, [rom time to time, subject to the provisions of section 49 of the Act,
make calls upon the members in respeet of any monies unpaid on their shares (whether
on account ol the nominal value of the shares or by way of premium). Provided that no
call shall exceed one-fourth of the nominal value of the share or be payable at less than
one month from the date fixed for the payment of the last preceding call.

(i1) Each member shall, subject to receiving at least fourteen days notice specifying the time
or times and place of payment, pay to the company, at the time or times and place so
specitied, the amount called on his shares.

(ili) A call may be revoked or postponed at the discretion of the Board.

24. A call shall be deemed to have been made al the time when the resolution of the Board
authorising the call was passed and may be required to be paid by instalments.

25, The joint holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls in respect
thereof. T =
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20.
(i)

(ii)

27.
(i)

(i1)

I a sum called in respect ol a share is not paid before or on the day appointed for
payment thereof, the person [rom whom the sum is due shall pay interest thereon lrom
the day appointed for payment thereo!l to the time of actual payment at such per cent per
annum, if any, as the Board may determine rom time to time.

The Board shall be at liberty to waive payment of any such interest wholly or in part.

Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable on allotment or at any
fixed date, whether on account of the nominal value of the share or by way of premium,
shall, for the purposes ol these Articles, be deemed to be a call duly made and payable
on the date on which by the terms of issue such sum becomes payable.

In casc of non-payment of such sum, all the relevant provisions of these Articles as to
payment of interest and expenses, forfeiture or otherwise shall apply as if such sum had
become pavable by virtue of a call duly made and notified.

On the trial or hearing ol any action or suil brought by the Company against any
member or his representative to recover any debt or claim any money due to the
Company in respect ol his share, it shall be sufficient to prove that the name of the
defendant is, or was, when the claim arose, on the Register as a member or one of the
members in respect of the shares for which such claim is made, and that the amount
claimed is not entered as paid in the books of the Company, and it shall not be necessary
to prove the appointment of the Board who made any call, nor that a quorum was
present at the Board meeting at which any call was made nor that the meeting at which
any call was made was duly convened or constituted, nor any other matter whatsoever,
but the proof of matters, aforesaid shall be conclusive evidence of the debt.

29, The Board—

(a)
(b)

(©)

30.

may, if it thinks fit, receive from any member willing 1o advance the same, all or any
part of the monies uncalled and unpaid upon any shares held by him; and

upon all or any of the monies so advanced, may (until the same would, but for such
advance, become presently payable) pay interest at such rate not exceeding, unless the
company in general meeting shall otherwise direct, twelve per cent per annum, as may
be agreed upon between the Board and the member paying the sum in advance. Money
s0 paid in excess of the amount of ealls shall not rank for dividends or to participate in
profits. The Board may at any time repay the amount so advanced upon giving to such
member not less than 3 months notice m writing. However, it shall not be the right of
the member making such payment in advance ol call to seek or to claim a refund or
prepayment thercof.

from time to time, at its discretion, extend the time fixed for the payment of any call,
and may extend such time as to all or any of the members, bul no member shall be
entitled 1o such extension save as a matter of grace and favour.

Transfer of shares

The transfer of share in dematerialization form shall be govemed through Depository
Act 1996 and rules and regulations made thereunder.

T

T
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31,

32

33

35,

36.

1682 |Fage

Save as provided in Scction 56 of the Act, no transfer of a share shall be registered
unless a proper instrument of transfer duly stamped and executed by or on behalf of the
transferor and by or on behalf of the transleree has been delivered to the Company
together with the certificate or, i no such certificate 15 in existence. the letter of
allotment of the share. The instrument of transfer is in respect of one class of shares.
The Company shall keep a "Register of Transfers" and therein shall be [airly and
distinctly entered particulars of every transfer and transmission of any shares.

The transferor shall be deemed to remain a holder of the share until the name ol the
iransferee is enlered in the register of members in respeet thereof. Where it is proved to
the satisfaction ol Board that an instrument of transfor signed by or on behalf of
transferor and by or on behall ol the transleree has been lost, the Company may, if the
Directors think fit, on an application in writing made by the transferee and bearing the
stamp required by an instrument of transfer, register the transler on such terms as to
indemmnity as the Board may think fit.

Application for the registration of the transfer of a share may be made either by the
transtferor or the transferce provided that, where such application is made by the
transleror, no registration shall, in the casc of a partly paid share, be effected unless the
Company gives nolice of such partly paid shares to the transferee in the manner
prescribed by Section 56 of the Act, and subject to provisions of these Articles, the
Company shall, unless objection is made by the transferce, within two weecks from the
date of receipt of the notice, enter in the Register the name of the transferee in the same
manner and subject to the same conditions as il the application for registration of
transfer was made by the transferee.

The Board may, subject to the right of appeal conferred by section 58 of the Act and

Section 22A of Sccurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and other Applicable Laws,

without assigning any rcason for such refusal. may within one month from the date of

which the instrument of transfer was delivered to the Company decling to register—

(a) the transfer of a share, not being a fully paid share, to a person of whom they do not
approve; or

(k) any transfer of shares on which the company has a lien.

Provided that registration of transfer shall not be refused on the ground of the transferor
being either alone or jointly with any person or persons indebted to the Company on any
account whatsoever except a licn on the sharcs.

No transfer shall be made to or registered in the name ol a person of unsound mind or a
partnership or trust.

On giving not less than seven days previous notice in accordance with section 91 and
rules made thereunder, the registration of transfers may be suspended at such times and
for such periods as the Board may from time to time determine:

Provided that such registration shall not be suspended for more than thirty days al any
one time or for more than forty-five days in the aggregale in any year.

S
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38.

39,
(1)

(i)

40
(i)

(i1)

41.

(ii)

Notwithstanding anything contained in any other provisions of the Articles of
Association, where any instrument of transfer of shares has been delivered to the
Company for registration and the transfer of such shares has not been registered by the
Company, the provisions of Section 126 of the Act regarding dividend, any offer of
Rights Shares and any issue of f{ully paid-up Bonus Shares in relation to such shares
shall apply.

Transmission of Shares

If any member of the Company dies, and the Company, through any of its Principal
(MTicers, within the meaning of Section 84 of the Estate Duty Act, 1953, has knowledge
ol the death, 1t shall not be lawful for the Company to register the transfer of any shares
standing in the name ol the deceased member unless the Company is satisfied that the
transferee has acquired such transfer for valuable consideration or there is produced to it
a certificate from the Controller, Deputy Coniroller or Assistant Controller of Estate
Duty that either the estate duty in respect thereof or the money due as the case may be
had been paid or will be paid. Where the Company has come to know through any of its
Principal Officers of the death of any member, the Company shall within a month of the
receipt of such knowledge, furnish to the Assistant Controller, or Deputy Controller of
Estate Duty, who is exercising the functions of the Income Tax Officer in the case of the
Company such particulars as may be prescribed by the Estate duty Rules, 1953,

On the death of a member, the survivor or survivors where the member was a joint
holder, and his nominee or nominees or legal representalives where he was a sole
holder, shall be the only persons recognised by the company as having any title to his
intcrest in the shares.

Nothing in clause (i) shall release the estate of a deceased joint holder from any hability
in respect of any share which had been jointly held by him with other persons.

Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency of a

member may, upen such evidence being produced as may from time to time propetly be

required by the Board and subject as hereinafter provided, elect, either—

(a) to be registered himself as holder of the share; or

(b} to make such transfer of the share as the deceased or insolvent member could have
made.

(c} If such person shall elect to have his nominee registered.

The Board shall, in either case, have the same right to decline or suspend registration as
it would have had, if the deceased or insolvent member had transterred the share before
his death or insolvency.

If the person so becoming entitled shall elect to be registered as holder of the share
himself, he shall deliver or send to the company a notice in writing signed by him
stating that he so elects.

If the person aforesaid shall elect to transfer the share, he shall testify that election by
execuling in favour of his nomince an instrument of transfer in accordance with the
provisions, herein c-mﬂaiﬁéd: a1 “until he docs so, he shall not be freed from any

liability in respect aofshares. =~
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(iii)

42,

43.

45,

164 | Page

All the limitations, restrictions and provisions ol these Articles relating to the right to
transfer and the registration of transfers of shares shall be applicable to any such notice
or transfer as aloresaid as il the death or insolvency of the member had not occurred and
the notice or transler were a transfer signed by that member.

A person becoming entitled to a share by rcason of the death, lunancy, bankruptcy or
insolvency of the holder shall be entitled to the same dividends and other advantages to
which he would be entitled if he were the registered holder of the share, except that he
shall not, before being registered as a member in respect ol the share, be entitled in
respect ol it Lo exercise any right conferred by membership in relation o meetings of the
company:

Provided that the Board may, at any time, give notice requiring any such person to elect
gither to be registered himself or to transfer the share, and if the notice is not complied
with within ninety days. the Board may thereafter withhold payment of all dividends.
bonuses or other monies pavable in respect of the share, until the requirements of the
notice have been complied with.

If the Board refuses to register the transfer of, or the transmission by operation of law ol
the right to any share, the Company shall. within 30 days [rom the date on which the
instrument of transfer or the intimation of such transmission as the case may be was
lodged with the Company, send to the transferee and the transferor or Lo the person
giving intimation of such transmission, as the case may be, notice of such refusal.

A person entitled to a share by transmission, subject to the right of Directors to retain
such dividend or money as hercinafier provided, be entitled to receive may give a
discharge for any dividends or other moneys payable in respect of the share.

The Company shall incur no liability or responsibility whatever in consequence ol its
registering or giving effect to any transfer of shares made or purporting to be made by
any apparent legal owner thereof (as shown or appearing in the Register of Members) to
the prejudice of persons having or claiming any equitable right, title or interest fo or in
the said shares. notwithstanding that the Company may have had notice of such
equitable right, title or interest or notice prohibiting registration of such transfer. and
may have entered such notice, or referred therelo in any book of the Company, and the
Company shall not be bound or required Lo regard or atlend or give effect to any notice
which may be given to it of any equilable right, title or interest or be under any liability
whatsoever for refusing or neglecting to do, though it may have been enlered or relerred
to in some book of the Company; but the Company shall nevertheless be at liberty to
rcgard and attend to any such notice; and give effect thereto if the Board shall so think
fit.

o
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46.

47.

48.

49,

30.
(1)

(i)

Al
(1)

(i1)

Vorfeiture of shares

Il a member fails to pay any call, or instalment of a call, on the day appointed for
payment thereol, the Board may, at any time therealier during such time as any part of
the call or mstalmenl remains unpaid, serve a notice on him reguiring payment of so
much of the call or instalment as is unpaid, together with any interest not exceeding
10% per annum which may have accrued.

The notice aforesaid shall—

(a) name a [urther day (not being earlier than the expiry of fourteen days from the date
ol service of the notice) on or before which the payment required by the notice is to
be made; and

(b) state that, in the event of non-payment on or before the day so named, the shares in
respect of which the call was made shall be liable to be forleited.

I the requirements of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied with, any share in
respect of which the notice has been given may, at any time thereafter, before the
payment required by the notice has been made, be forfeited by a resolution of the Board
to that effect. Such forfeiture shall include all dividends declared or any other moneys
payable in respect of the lorleited share and not actually paid before the forfeiture.

When any shares have been so forfeited, notice of the resolution shall be given to the
member in whose name it stood immediately prior to the forfeiture, and an entry of the
forfeiture, with the date thereof, shall forthwith be made in the Register, but no
forfeiture shall in any manner be invalidated by any omussion or neglect to give such
notice or to make such entry as aforesaid.

A forfeited share shall be deemed to be the property of the Company and may be sold or
otherwise disposed of on such terms and in such manner as the Board thinks fit. The
forfeiture of a share involves extinction at the time of the lorfeiture, of all interests in
and all claims and demands against the Company, in respect of the shares and all other
rights incidental to the share, except only such of those rights as by these Articles are
expressly saved.

At any time before a sale or disposal as aforesaid, the Board may cancel the forfeiture
on such terms as it thinks fit. Upon any sale, re-allotment or other disposal of the
forfeited shares, the certificate or cerlificates originally issued in respect of the relative
sharcs shall (unless the same shall on demand by the Company have been previously
surrendered to it by the defaulting member) stand cancelled and become null and void
and have no cffeet, and the Directors shall be entitled to issue a new certificate n
respect or a said shares to the person or persons entitled thereto,

A person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease o be a member in respect of the
forfeited shares, but shall, notwithstanding the forfeiture, remain liable to pay to the
company all monies which, at the date of forfeiture, were presently payable by him to
the company in respect of the shares.

The liability of such person shall cease if and when the company shall have received
payment in full of all such nmmé«‘. m reap-ect of the shares.

For Anant Baj Giﬁba
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52,

(1

(iii)
(iv)

54

ik

A duly verilied declaration n writing that the declarant is a dircetor, the manager or the
secretary of the company, and that a share in the company has been duly forfeited on a
date stated in the declaration, shall be conclusive evidence of the facts therein stated as
against all persons claiming to be entitled to the share.

The company may receive the consideration, if any. given for the share on any sale or
disposal thereof and may execute a transfer of the share in favour of the person io whom
the share is sold or disposed of;

The transferee shall thereupon be registered as the holder of the share; and

The transleree shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money. if any,
nor shall his title to the share be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the
proceedings in reference to the forfeiture, sale or disposal of the share.

The provisions of these Articles as to forfeiture shall apply in the case of non-payment
of any sum which, by the terms of issue of a share, becomes payable at a fixed time,
whether on account of the nominal value of the share or by way of premium, as if the
same had been pavable by virtue of a call duly made and notified.

Alteration of Capital

The company may, from time to time, by ordinary resolution increase the share capital
by such sum, to be divided into shares of such amount, as may be specified in the
resolution.

Subject to the provisions of section 61 of the Act, the company may, by ordinary

resolution,

{(a) consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger amount than
its existing shares;

{(b) convert all or any of its fully paid-up shares into stock, and reconvert that stock into
fully paid up shares of anv denomination;

(¢) sub-divide its existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount than is
fixed by the memorandum;

(d) cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution. have not been
taken or agreed o be taken by any person.

56. Where shares are converted into stock —

Fﬂfhﬁ? tGio
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(a) the holders of stock may transfer the same or any part thereof in the same manner as.
and subject to the same regulations under which, the shares from which the stock
arosc might before the conversion have been iransferred. or as ncar thercto as
circumstances admit:

Provided that the Board may. from time to time, fix the minimum amount of stock
transferable, so, however, that such minimum shall not exceed the nominal amount
of the shares from which the stock arose.

(b) the holders of stock shall, according to the amount of stock held by them, have the
same rights, privileges and advantages as regards dividends, voting at meetings of
the company, and other matters, as if they held the shares from which the stock
arosc; but no such privilege or advantage (excepl participation in the dividends and
profits of the company and in the assets on winding up) shall be conferred by an
amount of stock which_}&}auld not, if existing in shares, have conlerred that privilege
or advantage, -~
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a7,

58,

59.

(c) such of the regulations of the company as are applicable (o paid-up shares shall apply
to stock and the words “share™ and “shareholder™ in those regulations shall include
“stock™ and “stockholder”™ respectively.

The company may. by special resolution, reduce in any manner and with, and subject to,
any incident authorized and consent required by law,—

(a) its share capital;

(b) any capital redemption reserve account; or

(¢) any share premium account.

Reduction of Capital
The Company may reduce its share capital as per the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956, as may be applicable for the time being

in force,

Capitalisation of Profits

(i) The company in general meeling may, upon the recommendation of the Board, resolve—

o0.

61,

62.
(1)
(i)

167 |Page e Ty
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(a) that it is desirable to capitalise any part of the amount for the time being standing to
the credit of any of the company’s reserve accounts, or to the credit of the profit and
loss account. or otherwise available for distribution; and

(b) that such sum be accordingly set free for distribution in the manner specified in
clause (i) amongst the members who would have been entitled thereto, if distributed
by way of dividend and in the same proportions.

Buy-back of Sharcs

Notwithstanding anything contained in these articles but subject to the provisions of
sections 68 to 70 of the Act and any other applicable provision of the Act and rules
made thereunder and provisions framed in this regard by the SEBI and under Applicable
Laws for the time being in force, the company may purchase its own shares or other
specified securities.

General mectings

All general meetings other than the annual general meeting shall be called extra-
ordinary general meeling.

The Board may, whenever it thinks fit, call an Extra-Ordinary General Mecting:

The Board shall at the requisition made by such number ol members who hold, on the
date ol the receipt of the requisitions, not less than one-tenth of such of the total paid-up
capital of the Company as on thal date carries the right to vole eall an extra-ordinary
general meeting of the company in the manner provided under Section 100 of the Act.
Where two or more persons hold any shares jointly, a requisition or notice calling a
meeting signed by first holder or any of the joint holder, if not signed by first holder, for
the purpose of this Article, have the same force and effect as if it had been signed by all
ol them. The requisition made by the members shall set out the matters for the
consideration of which tho®mgeting is to be called and shall be signed by the

requlsm(f_n&:rat&naéindi %%?a siered office of the company.

.rr"-’__‘j__,_,.o--"v\ s o
it e DGirecior
.r"’f 3 :



63.

64.

66,

o7

168 |FPage

In addition to any other meetings, Annual General Meeting of the Company shall be
held in each year within such intervals as are specified in Section 96 (1) of the Act, and,
subject to the provisions ol Section 96 (2) of the Act, al such times and places as may be
determined by the Board.

The Company shall comply with the provisions of Section 111 of the Act as to giving
notice of resolutions and circulating statements on the requisition of members.

Save as 15 provided in Section 101 (1) of the Act, not less than clear twenty onc days’
notice either in writing or through electronic mode shall be given lor calling General
Meeting of the Company, The general meeting may be called afler giving shorler notice
if the consent is given in writing or by Electronic Mode by not less than ninety-live
percent of the members entitled to vote at such meeting, Every notice of the meeting
shall specify the place, date, day and hour of the meeting and shall contain a statement
of the business to be transacted thereat.

Where any such business consists of “special business™ as hereinatter defined there shall
be annexed to the notice a statement complying with the provisions of Section 102 of
the Act.

Notice of every meeting of the Company shall be given to every member of the
Company, legal representative of any deceased member or the assignee of an mnsolvent
member, auditor or auditors of the company and every director of the company.

Any accidental omission lo give any such notice to or the non-reccipt thereof by any
member or other person who is entitled to such notice shall not invalidate the
proceeding ol the meeting.

Procecdings at General Meetings

The ordinary business of an Annual General Meeting shall be to receive and consider
the profit and loss account, the Balance Sheet and the reports of the Direetors and of the
Auditors, to elect Directors in the place of those retiring by rotation, to appoint auditors
and to fix their remuneration and to declare dividends. All other business transacted at
an Annual General Meeting and all business transacted at any other meeting shall be
deemed speceial business. No General Meeting shall be competent to discuss or transact
any special business which has not been specifically stated in the notice of the meeting.

The chairman of the Board of Directors shall preside as chairman at every General
Meeting of the Company. If there is no such Chairman or il al any meeting he 1s not
present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting or is
unwilling to act as Chairman, the members present shall choose another Director as
Chairman, and if no Director be present or if all the Directors decline to Chair the
meeting, then the members present shall choose one of them to be Chairman.
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68,

69,

70,

7o
(1)

(i)

(iii)

12,

Any act or resolution which, under these articles and the Act is permitted or required to
be done or passed by the Company in General Meeting, shall be sufficiently done or
passed if effected by an Ordinary Resolution as defined in Section 114 (1) of the Act
unless either the Act or the Articles specifically require such act to be done or resolution
to be passed by a specific majority or by Special Resolution as defined in Section 114
(2) of the Act.

No business shall be transacled at any General Meeting unless a quorum of members is
present at the time when the meeting proceeds to business. Save as otherwise provided
herein, the quorum for the general meetings shall be as provided in Section 103 of the
Act,

Adjournment of Meeting

I within half an hour from the time appointed lor the meeting, a quorum is not present,
the meeting, if called upon the requisition of members, shall stand cancelled; but in any
other case it shall stand adjourned to the same day in the next week, at the same time
and place, or to such other day and such time and place as the Board may determine and
if at such adjourned meeting a quorum is not present, the members present, shall be a
quorum and may transact the business for which the meeting was called. The Company
shall give not less than three days® notice to the members either individually or by
publishing an advertisement in the newspapers in terms of subsection (3) of section 103
of the Act.

The Chairman of a General Meeting may with the consent of the meeting ai which a
quorum is present, and shall, if so directed by the meeting, adjourn the meeting [rom
time to time and from place to place. No busingss shall be transacted at any adjourned
meeting other than the business left unfinished at the meeting from which the
adjournment took place.

When a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more, notice of the adjourned meeting
shall be given as in the case of an original mecting. Save as provided in the Articles, it
shall not be necessary to give any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be
transacted at an adjourned meeting.

Voting Rights

At any gcneral meeting, a resolution put to vote shall be decided in the manner as
prescribed in the provisions of Section 107, 108, 109 and other applicable provisions of
the Act and rules made thereunder.

Proxy

The instrument appointing a proxy and power of attorney or other authority; if any,
under which it is signed, or a notarised copy of that power of attormey or authority, shall
be deposited at the office of the company not less than 48 hours before the time
appointed lor the Lﬂk111g nf the poj,].. and in default the instrument of proxy shall not be
treated as valid.

For Anang R g;mfr Limiced
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3.

74.

70.

77.

78.

79

80.

Every instrument of proxy whether for a specified meeting or otherwise shall, as nearly
as circumstances will admit, be in the form set out in the rules made under section 105
of the ActL

A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument appointing a proxy shall be.
valid notwithstanding the previous death or insanity of the principal, or revocation of the
proxy or of the authority under which the proxy was executed, or the transfor of the
shares in respect of which the proxy is given. Provided thal no intimation in writing of
such death, insanity, revocation or transfer shall have been received by the Company at
its office before the commencement of the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the
proxy is used.

Board of Directors

The number of Directors of the Company shall not be less than three and not more than
fiftcen including woman director. The company may appoini more than fifteen directors
after passing a special resolution.

The following shall be the first directors:

1. Mr. Anil Sarin
2. Mr. Amar Sarin
3. Mrs. Sharda Sarin

Save as otherwise provided in the Act and herein the articles, every director shall be
appointed by the Company in the general meeting.

Subject to the provisions of section 152, an independent director shall hold office for a
term up to five consecutive years on the board of the Company and shall be eligible for
the re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company subject to such
term of appointment as approved by the Board. Such Independent Directors shall not
hold olfice for more than two conseculive terms, bul such independent directors shall be
eligible for appoiniment after expiration of thres years of ceasing to become an
independent director.

Any dircctor nominated by any financial institution in pursuance of the provisions of
any law for the time being in force, or of any agrecement, or appointed by any
government, or any other person to represent its interests, shall not be considered as
independent director in terms of the provisions of the Act.

If it is provided by any trust deed securing or otherwise in connection with any issue of
debentures of the Company that any person or persons shall have power to nominate a
Director of the Company then in the case of any and every such issue of debentures, the
persons having such power may exercise such power, from time to time and appoint a
Dircetor accordingly., Any Director so appeinted is hercin referred to a Debenture
Director. A Debenture Director may be removed from office at any time by the person
or persons i whom for the time being is vested the power under which he was
appointed and another Direcior may be appoinled in his place. A Debenture Direclor
shall not be liable to retire b hyh fﬁg{lﬂ:;ni
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81.

82.

In the course of its business and for its benefit the Company shall, subject to the
provisions of the Act, be entitled to agree with any person, firm, corporation,
government, financing mstitution or other authority that he or it shall have the right to
appoint his or its nominee on the Board of Directors of the Company upon such terms
and conditions as the Directors may deem [it. Such nominees and their successors in
office appointed under these Articles shall be called Special Directors. Special Direclor
shall be entitled to hold office until requested to retire by the government, authority.
person, [irm, institution or corporation who may have appointed them and will not be
bound to retire by rotation. As and whenever a Special Director vacates office whether
upon request as aforcsaid or by death, resignation or otherwise the povernment,
authority, person, firm, institution or corporation how appointed such Special Director
may if the agreement so provide, appoint Director in his place.

Livery nomination, appointment or removal of a special director shall be in writing and
shall in the case of a government or authority be under the hand of secretary to such
government or authority and in the casc of a corporation under the hand ol a director of’
such corporation duly authorized in that behall by a resolution of its board of direclors.
Subject as aforesaid a Special Dircctor shall be entitled to the same rights and privileges
and be subject to the same obligation as any other director of the company.

83. Remuneration of directors

(1)

(if)

(ifi)

84.

The remuneration of the directors shall, in so far as it consists of a monthly payment, be
deemed to accrue from day-to-day. The Company may pay remuneration to its direclors
including managing director, whole time director and manager in compliance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act, which shall not exceed 11% ol the net profil during
the financial year. In case of inadequate prolit or loss, the Company may pay such
remuneration not excceding the limits as prescribed under schedule V of the Act after
complying with the provisions ol that schedule.
The company may pay sitting [ees to its director (other than whole time director and
managing director) shall be entitled to receive such fee for every meeting of the Board
or Committee thereol attended by him. as may be determined by the Board, noi
exceeding such sum as may. from time to time be permissible pursuant to applicable
provisions ol the Act. The Company may pay differential silting fees to the directors but
such lees shall not be in excess of that of sitting fees paid to Independent Director and
woman director. The sitting fees shall not form part of the remuneration as provided in
the Act.
In addition to the remuncration payable to them in pursuance of the Act, the directors
may be paid all travelling, hotel and other expenses properly incurred by them—
{a) in attending and returming from meetings of the Board of Directors or any committee
thereof or general meetings of the company; or
(b) in connection with the business of the company.

The company may exercise the powers conferred on it by section 88 with regard to the
keeping of a foreign register; and the Board may (subject to the provisions of that
section} make and vary such regulations as it may thinks fit for keeping of any such
repister.
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85.

86.

87

88.

89.

90.

91.

94,

All cheques, promissory notes, drafts. hundis, bills of exchange and other negotiable
instruments, and all receipts for monies paid to the company, shall be signed, drawn,
accepted, endorsed, or otherwise cxccuted, as the case may be, by such person and in
such manner as the Board shall from time to time by resolution determine.

Every director present at any meeting of the Board or of a committee thercof shall sign
his name in a book to be kepl for that purpose.

‘The office of a Director shall ipso facto become vacant as provided in the Act and rules
made there under.

The Directors shall not be required 1o hold any qualification shares in the Company.
Rotation of Directors

Mol less than two thirds of the total number of Directors shall be persons whose office
shall be liable to retire by rotation.

At each Annual General Meeting of the Company one third of such of the Dircctors for
the time being as are liable to retire by rotation, or il their number is not threc or a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to one third shall retire from office.

The independent directors shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

The Directors Lo retire by rotation al every Annual General Meeting shall be those who
have been longest in office since their last appointment, but as between persons who
became Directors on the same day , those Lo retire shall in default of and subject to any
agreement among themselves, be determined by loL

Save as permitted by Scetion 162 of the Act, every resolution of a General Meeting for
the appointment of a Director shall relate to one named individual only .

‘The Company at the Annual General Meeting al which a Director retires by rofation
may by resolution, fill the vacant office by appointing the retiring Dircctor or some
other person thereto.

Il the place of the retiring Director is not so filled and the meeting has not expressly
resolved to leave the vacancy unfilled, mecting shall stand adjourned until the same day
in the next week, at the same time, and place, or if that day is a national holiday until the
next succeeding day which is not a holiday, at the same time and place. If at the
adjourned meeting the place of the retiring Director is still not filled and that mecting
has as yet not expressly resolved to i1l the said vacancy, the retiring Dircctor shall be
deemed to have been reappointed at the adjourned meeting unless:

{a) at that meeting or at the previous meeting a resolution for the reappointment of such
Director has been put to the vote and lost; or
(b) the retiring Director has by notice in writing addressed to the Company or the Board
of Directors, expressed his;ﬁ?ﬁ@nem o be reappointed; or
i

¢} he is not qualified or is di ed for appointment; or
e yj@%ﬁgﬁ%s{ed o '
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Q3.

96.

97.

98.

99, (i)

(d) a resolution, whether special or ordinary is required for his appointment or
reappointment by virtue of any provisions of the Act and has not been passcd; or

Casual Vacancy

The Company may, subject to the provisions of Scetion 169 of the Act, by ordinary
resolution of which a special notice has been given to, remove any Director before the
expiration of his period of office afier giving him a reasonable opportunity of being
heard, The person so appointed shall hold office until the date up to which his
predecessor would have held office 1f he had nol been so removed. If' the vacancy
created by the removal of a Director under the provisions of this Article 15 not so filled
by the meeting at which he is removed, the Board may any time therealier fill such
vacancy under the provisions of Section 169 but the director who was removed n that
meeting shall not be re-appointed as a director by the board of directors.

If any Director appointed by the Company in General Meeting vacates his office as a
Diirector belore the expiry ol his term of office, the vacancy may be filled by the Board
at a meeting ol the Board, bul any person so appointed shall retain his office only so
long as the vacating Direclor would have retained the same if no vacancy had oeccurred;
provided that the Board may not fill such a vacancy by appointing there to any person
who has been removed from the office of Director under Section 169

However, any intermittent vacancy of an independent director shall be filled-up by the
Board at the earliest but not later than immediate next Board meeting or three months
from the date of such vacancy, whichever is later

No person not being a retiring Director shall be eligible for appointment to the office of
Director at any General Meeting unless he or some member intending to propose him
has, not less than fourteen days before the meeting, lell at the ollice a notice in writing
under his hand signifying his candidature for the office of Director or the intention ol
such member to propose him as a candidate for that office as the case may be.

Alternate Directors

The Board may appoint any person (not necessarily a member of the Company but noi
being a person holding aliernate directorship [or any other person in the company) to act
as alternate Director for a Thrector during the latler™s absence for a period of not less
than three months from India. In case the absent direclor 15 an Independent Director then
the alternate director to be appointed in place such director shall also be independent in
terms of the provisions of the Act. The alternate director shall not hold office for a
period longer than that permissible to the director in whose place he has been appointed
and shall vacate the office if and when the director in whose place he has been
appointed returns to India.

Proceedings of the Board

Minimum Number of mectines

A meeting of the Board of Directors shall hold minimum of four meetings of its board
ol directors every year in such a manner that not more than one hundred and twenty
days shall intervene between iW(} cunseuutive meetings of the board.

e
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(ii)

(iii)

100.

101.

102.

Notice ol Board Meeling

Notice of every meeting of the board shall be given in writing Lo every Director at his
registered address, at least seven days before the meeting of the board and such notice
shall be sent by hand delivery or by post or courier or by electronic means. The notice of
the board mecting shall include the list of transactions or items proposed to be discussed
at the mecting of the board and also include such other matters as may be prescribed in
the rules made thereunder. The Board meeting may be called at shorter notice to transact
the urgent business subject to the condition that at least one independent director shall
be present at the meeting and in case of absence of independent director from such
meeting, decisions taken shall be circulated to all the dircctors and shall be final on
ratification thereof by atleast one independent director.

Participation in the Board
Meeting Subject to provisions of Section 173 of the Act and rules made in this regard, a
director may attend the meeting in the manncr as prescribed under the rules thereto.

A director may at any time and the Secretary shall, upon the request of a Director,

convene & meeting of the Board.
Chairman of the Company

The Board shall appoint one ol their member to be the Chairman of the Board and may
determine the period for which he will hold office. The Chairman shall have only such
duties and responsibilities as are specifically assigned to him from time to time by the
Board. In exercising all his powers and responsibilities as the Chairman of the Board,
the Chairman will be guided at all times by the Board of the Company. The Directors
shall have the power to appoint any one of their member to be the Vice Chairman of the
Board of Directors, who shall be entitled to take the Chair al any meeting at which the
Chairman is absent. If at any meeting of the Board, neither the Chairman nor the Vice
Chairman is present, within 15 minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting,
the Directors present shall choose one of their member to be the Chairman for such
meeting. The Board may appoint Managing Director or Chief Executive Oflicer as
Chairperson/ Chairman of the Company.

(uorum

Subject to the provisions of Section 174 of the Act. the quorum necessary lor the
transaction ol the business by the Board shall be one-third of its total strength [any
fraction contained 1n that one-third being rounded off as one], or two Directors,
whichever is higher. Subject o the provisions of Scction 174 of the Act, any Director
attending a meeting of the Board by means of video conferencing or other audie visual
means shall be counted in a quorum for such meeting. For the purpose of this Article an
alternate director shall be counted in a quorum at a meeting at which the Director for
whom he is appointed is not present. If a quorum shall not be present within fifteen
minutes from the time appointed for holding a meeting of the Board, the mecting shall
be adjourned until such date and time as the Chairman of the Board or the meeting shall
fix. Provided that where at any time the number of interested Directors exceeds or is
equal to twothird of the total strength. the number of remaining Directors, thal 15 (o say.
the number ol Directors who are not interested, present at the meeting being not less
than two shall be the quurw/n&ﬁm ngstich time.
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103.

104.
105.
(1)
(i1)

106,
(i)
(if)

107.

108.
(1)

(if)

175 | Page

A meeting of the Board at which a quorum be present shall be competent to exercise all
or any ol the authorities, powers and discretions by or under these Articles for the time
being vested in or exercisable by the Board.

Questions arising at any meeting shall be decided by a majority vote and, in case of an
equality of votes, the Chairperson of the meeting shall have a second or casting vote.

A committes shall be constituted in the manner as provided in the Act and elect a
Chairperson ol its meetings.

If no such Chairperson is elected, or il al any meeting the Chairperson is not present
within five minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the members
present may choose one of their members to be Chairperson of the meeting.

A committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks fit.

Questions arising at any meeting of a commiitee shall be determined by a majorily of
votes of the members present, and in case of an cquality of votes, the Chairperson shall
have a second or casting vote.

Validity of acts of the Director

All or any act done by a person as a Director shall be valid, notwithstanding that it may
afterwards be discovered that his appointment was invalid by reason ol any defect or
disqualification or had terminated by virtue of any provision contained in the Act or in
these Articles; provided that nothing in this Article shall be deemed to give validity to
acts done by a Director after his appointment has been shown to the Company lo be
mvalid or to have been terminated.

Resolution by Circulation

Mo resolution shall be deemed to have been duly passed by the Board or by a commiitee
thereof by circulation, unless the resolution has been circulated in draft, together with
the necessary papers, if any. to all the directors, or members of the committee. as the
cuse may be, at their addresses registered with the company in India by hand delivery or
by post or by couricr, or through electronic means (includes e-mail or fax) and has been
approved by a majority of the directors or members, who are entitled to vote on the
resolution.

The chairperson shall put the resolution to be decided at a meeting of the Board where
not less than one-third of the total number of directors of the company for the time being
requires that any resolution under circulation must be decided at a meeting,




Minutes

109.  The Board shall, in accordance with the provisions of the Act and rules made there
under, cause Minutes to be kept by making within thirty days of the conelusion of every
meeting of the Board or of every Committee of the Board, entries thereof in books kept
for the purpose with their pages consecutively numbered, each page ol every such book
being initialled or signed and last page of the record of proceedings ol each mecting in
such books being dated and signed, in the case of minutes of proceedings of a meeting
of the Board or Committee thercef, by the Chairman of the said Meeting or the
Chairman of the next succeeding meeting, and, in the case of minutes or proceedings of
a General Meeting, by the Chairman of the same meeting within the aforesaid period of
thirty days or in the event of the death or inability of the Chairman within that period, by
a Director duly authorised by the Board for the purpose, provided that in no case shall
the minutes or proceedings of a meeting be attached to such books as aforesaid by
pasting or otherwise.

110.  The minutes shall contain particulars:

(a) of the names of the Directors present at cach meeting of the Board and of any
Commiitee of the Board and in the casc of cach resolution passed at the meeting, the
names of the Directors, if any , dissenting from or not concurring in the resolution;

(b) of all orders made by the Board and Commiltlee of the Board;

(c) of all appointments of officers made at any of the meetings of the Board or
Committee of the Board.

111.  The Minuies of each meeting shall contain a fair and comrect summary ol the
proceedings thereat.

Provided that no matter need be included in any such Minutes which the Chairman of
the meeting, in his absolute discretion, considers to be:

(a) defamatory, or could reasonably be regarded as, defamatory of any person;
(b) irrelevant or immaterial to the proceedings; or
(c) detrimental to the interests of the Company.

112.  Minutes of any mecting of the Board or Commitiee thereol, or of the Company in
(ieneral meeting, kept in accordance with the provisions of the Seetion 118 of the Act,
shall be evidence of the proceedings recorded in such Minutes. The Minute Books of
General Meetings of the Company shall be kept at the office and shall be open to
inspection by members on any working day for at least 2 hours as determined by the
Board. A member shall be entitled to a copy of any minutes of any general meeting, on
pavment of INR 10 per page or part of any page. Such copy shall be provided within
seven working days after receipl of request by the company.

G
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Powers of the Board

The board of directors shall be entitled to exercise all such powers and to do all such
acts and things as the Company is authorised to exercise to do, subject to the provisions
of the Act or any other Statute or the Memorandum of the Company or these Articles or
otherwise, to be exercised or done by the Company in General Meetings.

No regulations made by the Company in general meeting shall invalidate any prior act
of the board which would have been valid if that regulation had not been made.

Without prejudice to the general powers conferred by the proceedings, Articles and

powers conlerred by these Articles and subject to the provisions of Section 180 and

other applicable provisions of the Act. the Board of Directors shall have the lollowing
powers, that is to say:

{a) To pay the costs, charpes and cxpenses preliminary and incidental to the promotion,
establishment and registration of the Company.

(b) At their discretion to pay for any property rights, privileges acquire by, or in shares,
honds, debentures or other securities of the Company and any such shares may be
issued either as [ully paid up or with such amount credited as paid up thercon as may
be agreed upon subject always lo the lability of all shareholders in regard to the
debts of the Company and any such bonds, debentures. or other securities may be
gither specifically charged upon all or any part of the property of the Company and
its uncalled capital or not so charged.

{c) T'o take on lease, purchase or otherwise acquire for the Company, any property right
or privileges, which the Company is authorised to acquire, at such price and
generally on such terms and conditions as they may think fit.

d) To appoint any persons or person to hold in trust for the Company, any property
belonging io the Company or in which it is interested or for any other purposes and
to execute all such instruments and o do all such things as may be necessary or
requisite in relation to any such trust.

(¢) To sell, let, exchange or otherwise dispose off absolutely or conditionally any part of
the property, privileges and undertakings of the Company upon such lerms and
conditions and for such consideration as they may think fit.

f) To appoint and at their diseretion remove or suspend such agents, managers,
secretaries for permanent, temporary or special service as they may from time to
time think fil and to determine their powers and duties and fix their salaries or
emoluments and to require securities in such instances and to such amounts as they
think fit and generally to provide lor the management of the Company in different
parts of India or outside in any countries and to establish and maintain branch
offices.

(g) To buy or procure the supply of all things, goods, merchandise and other moveable
property required for the purpose of the Company and to sell them.

{h) To appoint any person or persons o be Attorneys of the Company for cach purpose,
and with powers; authorities and discretions not exceeding those vested in or
exercisable by the Board and for such periods and subject to such conditions as the
Board from time to time think ft.

(i) To enter into, carry out, rescind or vary financial arrangement with any banks,
persons or corporations for or in connection with the Company's business afTairs and
pursuant to or in connection with such arrangements to deposit, pledge or
hypothecate any property of the Company and to execute and register any document

relating to the same. i x”,f‘
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(i) To make and give receipt. realise and other discharges for money payable to the
Company and for the claims and demands of the Company.

(k) To compound and allow time for the payment or satisfaction of any debls duc to or
by Company and any claim or and demand by or against the Company and to refer
malters to arbitration and observe and perform the awards.

(1) To sign. draw, accept, endorse and negotiale and discount, for and on behalf of the
Company, all such cheques. bills of exchange, promissory notes, hundies, drafls,
government and other securities and all other documents, whether negotiable or
otherwise for carrying on the affairs of the Company.

{m) To institute, prosecute, defend. compromise or abandon any legal proceedings by
or against the Company or its officers or otherwise concerning affairs of the
Company.

{n) To invest and deal with any of the moneys of the Company not immediately required
for the purpose thereof upon such sceurities in investments and in such manner as
they may think fit, and from time to time to vary or realise such securnties and
investments.

(0} To enter into negotiations and contracts and to rescind or vary all such contracts and
to do all acts. deeds and things in the name and on behalf of the Company as they
consider expedient for or in relation to any of the matlers aforesaid or otherwise for
the purpose of the Company.

(p) To make and repeal, from time to time bye-laws for the regulations of the busincss
ol the Company, its officers and servants.

{g) To deposit money on security or otherwise with other persons or company or
companies. whether Banking Company or not, and to invest any funds of the
Company that are not required for the time being for the general purpose ol the
Company in such investments (other than the share of the Company) as may be
thought proper and to hold, exchange, sell, vary and disposc off or deal with any of
the investments of the companies as may be deemed expedient.

() To give credit or deal upon credit with or without securily with any persons,
including a member of the Company of such amount upon such terms and conditions
as they shall think fit.

(s) To call any General Meeting ol the Company to transact such business as is
mentioned in the notice convening the mecting.

(t) To exercise and to carry into effect any or all of the objects and powers mentioned or
referred to in the Memorandum of Association.

(u) To maintain the “foreign register’ in compliance with the provisions of section 88
read with the rules made thereunder.

(v) To exercise the use of common scal on certificates of shares or otherwise,
agreemenl, atiorney or any other documents as mentioned in the act and rules made
thereunder.

115, Subject to the restrictions contained in section 179 of the Acl, the Board may, from time
io time, and at any time, delegate any of its powers lo a commitice consisting of such
Director or Directors as it thinks fit; but every Committee of the Board so formed shall,
in the exercise of the powers so delegated, confirm to any regulations that may from
time to time be imposed on it by the Board. All acts done by any such Committee of the
Board in conformity with such regulations and in fulfilment of the purposes ol their
appointment. shall have the like force and effect as if done by the Board.
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116. Subjcct to aforesaid, any bonds, debenture stock or other securities issued by the

58

118.

119,

120.

121,
(1)
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Company shall be under the control of Directors who may issue them upon such terms
and conditions and in such mannecr and for such consideration as they shall consider Lo
be for the benefit of the Company.

Additional Director

Subject to the provisions of scetion 149, the Board shall have power at any time, and
from time to time, to appoint a person as an additional director, provided the number ol
directors and additional dircetor together shall not at any time exceed the maximum
strength [ixed for the board by the Articles. Such additional dircetor shall hold office
only upto the dale ol the nexi annual general meeting of the company but shall be
eligible for appointment by the company as a director at that meeting subject to the
provisions of the Act.

Chief Executive Officer, Manager, Company Secretary or Chief Financial Officer

Subject Lo the provisions of the Act,—

(i) A chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or chiel financial officer may
be appointed by the Board for such term, al such remuneration and upon such
conditions as the Board may think fit; and any chiel executive officer, manager,
company secretary or chief financial officer so appoinied may be removed by means
of a resolution of the Board;

(ii) A director may be appointed as chief executive officer, manager, company secretary
or chief financial officer.

Appointment of managing director, whole time dircetor or manager

Subjcet to compliance with the provisions of Section 196, 197 and other provisions ol
the Act read with schedule V of the Act, a2 managing director or whole time director or
manager shall be appointed and the terms and conditions of such appointment and
remuneration pavable be approved by the Board of Directors at a meeting which shall be
subject io approval by a resolution at the next general meeting of the company and in
case such appoinitment is al variance to the conditions specified in Schedule V, then
approval ol the Central Government 15 required.

Subject to the provisions of the act, the board shall have the power Lo appoint a manager
upon such terms and conditions as the board may think fit.

The Seal

The Directors shall provide a common seal of the Company, which shall be kept in safc
custody of the Board at the registered oflice or al any other place as may be determined
by the Board. The Board shall have powers from time to time, to destroy the seal and
substitute a new seal in lieu thereof.
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(i)

B

123.

124.

125.

(1

(i)

(iii)

126.

(i)

(1)
(iif)

127.

Subject to any statutory requirements as to Share Certificates or otherwisc the seal of the
Company shall not be affixed to any instrument except by authority of a resolution of
the Board or of a committee of the Board authorized by it in that behall, and except in
the presence of at least onc Director and of the Secretary or of two Directors who shall
sign every instrument to which the seal of the Company is so affixed in their presence.

The board shall also be at liberty to have an official seal in accordance with section 50
of the Act, for use in any territory, district or place outside India.

Annual Return

The Company shall comply with the provisions of Section 92 of the Act regarding the
preparation and filing ol Annual Return.

Dividends and Beserve

The Company in annual general meeting may declare dividend, but no dividend shall
exceed the amount recommended by the Board.

Subject to the provisions of section 123, the Board may from time to time pay to the
members such interim dividends as appear 1o il to be justified by the profits of the
company.

The Board may, belore recommending any dividend, sct aside out of the profits of the
company such sums as it thinks fit as a reserve or reserves which shall, at the discretion
of the Board, be applicable for any purpose to which the profits of the company may be
properly applied, including provision for meeting contingencies or for equalising
dividends; and pending such application, may, al ils discretion, cither be employed in
the business of the company or be invested in such investments (other than shares of the
company) as the Board may. from time to time, thinks fiL.

The Board may also carry forward any profits which it may consider necessary not lo
divide, without sciting them aside as a reserve.

In the event ol adequacy or absence of profits in any year. a company may declare
dividend out of surplus subject to the fulfilment of the conditions as specified in the Act
and rules made thereunder.

Subject to the rights of persons, if any, entitled to shares with special nghts as 1o
dividends, all dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid or
credited as paid on the shares in respect whereof the dividend is paid, but if and so long
as nothing is paid upon any of the shares in the company, dividends may be declared
and paid according to the amounts of the shares.

No amount paid or credited as paid on a share in advance of calls shall be treated for the
purposes of this Article as paid on the share.

All dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionately to the amounts paid or
credited as paid on the shares during any portion or portions of the period in respect of
which the dividend is paid; but if any share is issued on terms providing that 1t shall rank
for dividend as from a particular date such share shall rank for dividend accordingly.

e

any,liyidend payable to any member all sums of money, if

“
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134,

any, presently payvable by him to the company on account ol calls or otherwise in
relation to the shares of the company.

Any dividend, mierest or other monies payable in cash in respect of sharcs may be paid
through Electronic Clearing System, where details of the Bank Account is provided by
the shareholder and where Bank mandate is not provided, by cheque or warrant sent
through the post directed to the regisiered address of the holder or, in the case of joint
holders, to the registered address of that one of the joint holders who is first named on
the register of members, or to such person and to such address as the holder or joint
holders may in writing direct.

Every such cheque or warrant shall be made pavable to the order of the person to whom
1L 15 sent.

Any one of two or more joint holders of a share may give effective receipts for any
dividends, bonuses or other monies payable in respect of such share.

Notice of any dividend that may have been declared shall be given to the persons
entitled to share therein in the manner provided under the Act.

No dividend shall bear interest against the company.
Books and Documents

The Board shall cause to be kept in accordance with section 128 of the Act proper books
ol account with respeet to:

(a) All sums of money received and expended by the Company and the matters in
respect of which the receipts and expenditures take place;

{b) all sales and purchases of goods by the Company and:

{c) the asscts and the liabilities of the Company .

The books of account shall be kept at the office or at such other place or places in India
as the Board may decide. and where the Board so decides, the Company shall, within
seven days of the decision, [ile with the Registrar a notice in writing giving the full
address of that other place. The books of aceount shall also be open to inspection by any
Director during business hours provided that the books of account shall also be open to
inspection by the Registrar or by any officer of Government authorised by the Central
Government in this behalf.

The books ol account of the Company shall be preserved in good order for a period of
not less than eight financial vears immediately preceding the current financial year.

Keeping of Registers and Inspection

135. The Company shall keep and maintain at the office, as required by the Act, the lollowing
Begisters:

]
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a. A Register of Charges pursuant to section 85 of the Act;

h. A Register of Members pursuant to section 88 ol the Act;

c. A Regmtcr of Dﬂhﬂﬂmrﬁ‘ Ilolders pursuant to HELUUH 88 of the ALL
d. A Reg




section 189 of the Act;

e. A Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel pursuant to section 170 of
the Act. The register shall include the details of securities held by each of them in
the company or its holding, subsidiary, subsidiary of company™s holding company
or associate companics;

f. A Register of Loans/ Guarantees/ Securities pursuant to section 186 of the Act;

g. A Register of Investments not held in its own name pursuant to section 187 of the
Aet;

h. A Register of Renewed and Duplicate Share Certificates pursuant to Rule 6(3)c) of
the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014,

L. A Register of Deposits pursuant to Rule 14 of the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits), 2014;

J. A Register of shares or securities bought back pursuant to section 68 of the Act;

k. A Register ol Sweal Fquity Shares, 1f" any, pursuant to Rule B of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014,

l.  Any other register as may be prescribed under the Act and rules made thereunder

136.  The Company shall comply with the provisions of scetions 17. 71, 85, 88, 94, 119, 136,
171, 189, 190, 170, 186 or anv other provision of the Act as to the supplying of copies
or the Registers, deeds, documents, instruments, returns, certificates and books thersin
mentioned to the person therein specified when so required by such persons, on pavment
ol charges, if any prescribed by the said sections. Where inspection relates to documents
which may be inspected on the payment of some [ees, such lee shall be INR 10 per page
of the record.

137. When under any provisions of the Act any person, whether a member of the Company
or not, is entitled to inspect any register, return, certificate, deed, instrument or
document required to be kept or maintained by the company, the person so entitled to
inspection shall be permitted to inspect the same during the hours of 10.30 a.m to 12.30
p.m or during such hours as the Directors may from time to time prescribe on such

- business day as the Act requires them to be open [or inspection.

138, The Company may, after giving not less than seven days previous notice by
advertisement in atl least once in a vernacular newspaper in the principal vernacular
language of the district and at least onee in English language in an English newspaper
circulating in that district and publication of the notice on the wehsite as matified by the
Central Government and on the website, if any, of the Company, close the Regisier of
Members or the Register of Debentureholders Jor the Register of other security holders,
as the case may be, for any period or periods not exceeding in the aggregate [orty- five
days in cach vear, but not exceeding thirty days at any one time.

-—
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Accounts

At every Annual General Meeling the Board shall lay before the Company a Balance
Sheet and Profit and Toss Account made up in accordance with the Provisions of
Section 129 of the Act and such Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account shall
comply with the requirements of Sections 129, 133, 134 and of Schedule 111 of the Act
so far as they are applicable to the Company but, save as aforesaid, the Board shall not
be bound to disclose greater details of the result or extent of the trading transactions of
the Company than it may deem expedient.

There shall be attached to every Balance Sheet laid before the Company a report by the
Board in accordance with Section 134 of the Act.

A copy of cvery Balance Sheet including the Profit and Loss Account, the Auditor™s
Report and every document required by law to be annexed or attached o the Balance
Sheet or a statcment containing the salient features of such documents in such form as
may be preseribed pursuant to Scetion 136 of the Act, shall be sent to every member of
the Company and to every Trustee for the holders of any debentures issued by the
Company not less than 21 days before the date of the General Meeting at which such
documents are (o be laid.

The Company shall comply with Section 137 of the Act as to filing of copies of the
Balance Sheet. Profit and Loss Account and documents required to be filed annexed or
attached thercto with the Registrar.

Subject to the provisions ol the act, the Directors shall, from time to time, determine
whether and to what exlent and at what times and places and under what condition or
regulation the accounts and books of the Company or any of them shall be open to
inspection of members not being Direciors. No member (not being a Director) shall
have any right to inspect the same, excepl as provided by the Companies Act, or
authorised by the Board of Directors.

Audit

At least once in every year the Books of Account of the Company shall be examined by
one or more Auditors,

The Company appoint in its annual general meeting an individual or a firm as an auditor
whao shall hold office from the conclusion of that meeting till the conclusion of its sixth
annual general meeting from the date of that meeting and thereafter 1ill the conclusion of
every sixth meeting and the manner and procedure of selection of auditors by the
members ol the company at such meeting shall be such as may be prescribed subject to
the ratification by members at every annual general meeting. The appointment is made
with the written consent of the auditor to such appointment. and a certificate from him
or it that the appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the conditions as may be
presctibed, shall be obtained from the auditor. The appointment, remuneration, rights
and duties of the Auditor or Auditors shall be regulated by Section139 to 147 of the Act.

R Director
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(i)

(i)

In case of casual vacancy in the oflice of auditor, such vacancy shall be filled by the
board of the Company within thirty days of such vacation and if such vacancy is created
due to resigmation, the appointment shall be made by the company in the general
meeting within three months of the recommendation and the auditor so appointed shall
hold office till the conclusion of next annual general meeting.

The company shall comply with the provisions of the rotation of auditors provided
under this aet and rules made thereunder.

Where the Company has a branch office the provisions of Section 143 of the Act shall
apply.

All notice and other communications, relating to any general meeting of the Company,
which any member of the Company is entitled to have sent to him, shall also be
forwarded to the Audilor of the Company, and the Auditor shall be entitled to attend any
general meeting and (o be heard at any General Meeting which he attends on any part of
the business which concerns him as Auditor.

The Auditor’s Report (including the Auditors’ separate, special or supplementary repott,
il any) shall be rcad before the Company in general meeting and shall be open to
inspection by every member of the Company.

Every Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account when audited and adopted by the
Company in general meeling shall be conclusive except as regards any error discovered
therein within three months next alter the adoption thercof. Whenever any such error is
discovered within that period, the account shall [orthwith be corrceted and henceforth
shall be conclusive,

Motice and Documents

A notice or other document may be given by the Company to any member either
personally or by electronic mode or by sending it by post or through courier or in the
manner provided under Section 101 of the Act to him to his registered address or (if he
has no registered address in India) lo the address, i any, (within India) supplied by him
to the Company for the giving of notice to him,

Where a notice or other document is sent by post:

(a) Service thereof shall be deemed lo have been effected by properly addressing.
prepaying postage. and posting a letter conlaining the notice or document provided
that where a member has intimated to the Company in advance that notices or
documents should be sent to him under certificate ol posting or by registered post
with or without acknowledgment due and has deposited with the Company a
sullicient sum to defray the expenses of doing so, service of the notice of document
shall not be deemed to be effected unless it is sent in the manner as intimated by the
member;

(k) such services shall be deemed to have been ellected;

(i) in the case crf notice ¢ T meeting at the expiration of forty eight hours after the

Icﬁg ﬁﬁ&ﬁf{ %ﬁfﬂstﬂd and
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(i) in any other case, at the time at which the letter would be delivered in the
ordinary course of post.

153. A notice or other document advertised in a newspaper circulating in the neighbourhood
ol the office shall be deemed to be duly served, on the day on which the advertiscment
appears, on every member who has no registered address in India and has not supplied
to the Company an address within India for the giving of notice to him. Any such
member who has no regisiered address in India shall, if so required to do by the
Company supply the Company with an address in India for the giving of notices to him.

154. A notice or other document may he served by the Company on the members registered
jointly in respect of a share by giving the notice to the member named first in the
Register in respect of the share.

155. A notice or other document may be served by the Company on the persons entitled to
share, in consequence ol the death or insolvency of a member, by sending it personally
or through electronic mode or through the post or courier in a prepaid letter addressed 1o
the representatives of the deceased member, by name or by title, and to assignee; in the
case of the insolvent, at the address in Tndia supplied for the purpose by the person
claiming to be so entitled, or until such an address has been so supplied. by giving the
notice in any manner in which the same might have been given if the death or
insolvency had not occurred.

156.  Any notice required to be given by the Company to the members or any of them, and
not expressly provided for by these Articles or by the Act, shall be sulTiciently given if
given by adverlisernent or Electronic Modc.

157. Any notice required to be, or which may be given by advertisement. shall be advertised
once in one or more newspapers of English language and in one or more newspapers of
vernacular language widely circulating in the district where registered office of the
company is situated.

158.  Any notice or document delivered personally or sent through Electronic Mode or sent by
post to or left at the registered address of any member in pursuance of these Articles
shall, notwithstanding such members be then deceased and whether or not the Company
has notice ol his demise, whether registered solely or jointly with other persons, lor all
purposes of these presents be deemed to be sufficient service of such notice or document
on his executors or administrators and all persons, if any, jointly interested with him in
any such share.
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Secrecy Clause

159. Every Director, Auditor, Manager, Secretary, or Trustee for the Company, its members
or debenture holders, members of a commitiee, officer, servant, agent, accountant or
other person employved in or about the business ol the Company shall, if so required by
the Board or by the Managing Director before entering upon his duties, sign a
declaration pledging himself to observe strict secrecy respecting all transactions of the
Company with its customers and the state of accounts with individuals and in matters
relating thereto, and shall by such declaration pledge himsell not to reveal any of the
matters which may come to his knowledge in the discharge of his duties except when
required so to do by the Board or by any General meeting or by a court of law and
except when required o do so by the Board or by the law of the Country and as may be
necessary in order to comply with any of the provisions in these Articles contained.

16(. Subject to the Act and these Articles, no member or any other person (other than
Director) shall be entitled to enter the premises of the Company or to inspect or examine
the Company's premises or properties or the books ol aceounts of the Company without
the permission of the Board of Directors of the Company lor the time being or to require
discovery of any information respecting any details of the company's trading or any
malter which is or may be in the nature of a trade secrel, mystery of trade, or secret
process or ol any matter which may relate to the conduct of the business of the
Company and which in the opinion of the Board will be expedient in the interests of the
Company to disclose or communicate.

Winding up
161. The Company may be wound-up in accordance with the provisions of chapter XX of the
Act and rules made thereunder, or chapter VII and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956.
Indemnity
162. Livery officer of the Company shall be indemnified out of the assets of the company
against any liability incurred by him in defending any proceedings, whether civl or

criminal, in which judgment is given in his favour or in which he is acquitted or in
which relief is granted to him by the court or the Tribunal.
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MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION

Copies of the [ollowing documents will be available for inspection at the registered office of
our Company on any working day (i.e. Monday to Friday and not being a bank holiday)
between 10 AM and 2 PM lor a period of seven days from the date ol [iling of this Information
Memorandum with the Slock Exchanges.

Documents for Inspection:

]

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, as amended till date.
Certificate of incorporation of our company dated September 1, 2016.

Restated Audited Financial Statements alongwith Auditor’s Report of our company lor the
vear ended March 31, 2018, March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2020 and Condensed Interim
_&uditcd Financial Statement for the period April 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020.

Chartered Accountant certified Statement of Tax Benefit dated Qctober 08, 2020,

Order dated August 24, 2020 of the National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench,
Chandigarh approving the Scheme of Arrangement for Demerger.

letter under Regulation 37 of Listing Reguolations wvide reference no.
DCS/AMAL/R/R3IT/1415/2018-19 dated February 28, 2019, of BSLE; and that of NSE vide
reference no. NSE/LIST/70085 dated February 27, 2019 approving the Scheme of
Arrangement.

SEBI's letter no. SEBLHO/CFDYDILIIRD/RP/OW2020/19877/1 dated November 20,
2020 granting relaxation of Rule 19(2) (b) of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules,

1957 as per the SEBI Circular no. CIR/CID/CMD{16/2015 issued by SEBI dated
November 3}, 2015 for the purposc of listing of the shares of Anant Raj Global Limited.

BSE letter no. DCS/AMAL/AR/IP/1820/2020-21 dated Octlober 22, 2020 granting in-
principle listing approval for listing.

NSE Letter no. NSE/LIST/45 dated October 28, 2020 granting in-principle listing approval
for listing.

Tripartite Agreement with NSDL, Registrar and Transfer Agent and our company.

Tripartile Agreement with CDSL, Registrar and Transfer Agent and our company.
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DECLARATION

All relevant provisions of the Companies Aet, 2013 and the guidelines/repulations issued by the
Government of India or the gnidelines/regulations issued by SEBI, cstablished under section 3
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as the casc may be, have been
complied with and no statement made in the Information Memorandum is contrary to the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Securities and Ixchange Board of India Act, 1992
or rules made or guidelines or regulations issued there under, as the case may be. All statements
made in this Information Memorandum are true and correct.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Anant Raj Global Limited

Sd/

Amar Sarin
Director

Date: December 12, 2020
Place: New Delhi

For Anyt’R;Gg .
e '--::'-'.” f’; - i
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DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON EXAMINATION OF
INTERIM CONDENSED STANDALONE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Ta,

The Board of Directors
Anant Raj Global Ltd.
(3002, MACEQ, Sector 91
Gurgaon- 122505

Dear Sirs,

1. We have examined the attached Interim Condensed Standalone Financial information of
Anant Raj Global Ltd. (hereinafler referred to as “the Company™) as approved by the
Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting on December 10™, 2020 prepared by
the managemenlt of the Company and in terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in
accordance with our engagement letter dated November 21" | 2020 in connection with the
trading approval from Stock exchange.

2. Pursuant to scheme of arrangement approved by Hon’ble NCLT Chandigarh vide its Order
dated August 24™.2020, all assets and liabilities related to project division of the Company
as at appointed date i.e. close of September 30,2018 shall be transferred to and vested in
the Company at their respective book values as appearing in the books of accounts of the
demerged company. Accordingly, all assets and liabilitics as at close of September
30" 2018 gol transferred to and vested in the Company.

3. The Interim Condensed Standalone I'inancial Statements of the Company for the 3 months
period ended June 30",2020 have been prepared by the management of the Company
incorporating all transactions pertaining to project division transferred to and vested in the
Company from April 17,2020 till June 30" 2020 in pursuance of Order of Hon’ble NCLT
of Chandigarh vide Order dated August 24" 2020,

4. We have audited the accompanying Interim Condensed Standalone Iinancial Statements
ol the Company which comprise Balance sheet for the 3 months period ended June
30" 2020, the statement of Profit & Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in Equity and the statement of Cash Flow for the period ended on
that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. These Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements for the period
ended June 30™,2020 have been prepared by the management of the Company for
'\inclusion in public announcement for attention to shareholders of Company in respect of
« Btatutory advertisement issued in compliance of SEBI circulars CFD/DIL 3/CIR/2017/21
dated March lﬂﬂ',iﬂl? read with SEBT circulars no CFIVDIL 3/CIR/2018/2 dated January
392018 pursuant to pgrant of permission by SEBI wide their letter no
SEBI/HO/CFD/DILI/RD/RP/OW/2020/19877/1 dated November 20" 2020 for relaxation
of Rule 19(2)b) of Securities Control (Regulation) 1957 as amended by circular no

43, Community Centre, East of Kailash, Mew Delhi-110065, PH : 26472557, 26418079, 26218274, 26215491

Email : client@doogar.com, admin@doogar.com
Website: www doogar.com




SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL 1/ CIR/P/2020/215 dated November 3™.2020 and is not intended to
be and should not be used for any other purpose.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2013, as amended, {*Tnd AS"™) and other accounting principles gencrally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at June 30™,2020, the profit and
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the period ended
June 30" ,2020,

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act
(SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Interim Condensed
Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Interim Condensed Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Direclors are responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Interim Condensed
Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; selection and
application of appropriale accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

\q0




In preparing the Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to ceasc
operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Interim Condensed Standalone
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the Interim Condensed
Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance 1s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when i exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material ; f, individually or
in the aggrepate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Interim Condensed
Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a matcrial
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may mvolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control .

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not [or the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Company’s Internal
Financial Controls.

* Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonable ness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
cxists related to events or conditions  that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conelusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o
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Fvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Interim Condensed
Standalone [inancial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Interim
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlving transactions and
event s in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requircments regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

9. Restriction on Distribution and use

Our report 1s intended for inclusion in public announcement for attention to sharcholders
of Company in respect of Statutory advertisement issucd in compliance of SEBI eireulars
CFD/DIL 3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10"™2017 read with SEBI circulars no CFD/DIL
3/CIR/2018/2 dated January 32018 pursuant to grant of permission by SEBI vide their
letter no SEBIHO/CFIYDILLIRD/RP/OW/2020/19877/1 dated November 2(]”‘,2{}21] for
relaxation of Rule 19(2)(b) of Securitics Conirol (Regulation) 1957 as amended by circular
no SEBI'HOYCFDVDIL 1/ CIR/P/2020/215 dated November 3™ 2020 and is not intended
to be and should not be used for any other purpose.

For Doogar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number: 000561 4 ’:? /f”'
For An Glo

M.5. Apgarwal

Partner
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Membership number: 086580
UDIN: 20086580AAAATTIO28
Place: New Delhi

Date: December 10™,2020
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ANANT RAJ GLOBAL LIMITED

CIN- LRQTHR2G SPLCMEE1S
INTERTM CONDENSED STANDATONE BALANCE SHEET A% AT JUNE 30, 220

Fegristered office (G002, MATED, Ssctor-B), Gurugram, Havvams - 122505

FParticalars Nobes As at June 3, As at March
2020 31,2020
[Andited) {Restaied)
Hs. in [akh Has, in lakh
ASEETS
Mop-currcot asscis
Property, plant and eguipment 3 2805458 ZBE330
Capitul work-lo-progress 3 TAIT.R 242784
Investment property 3 5115265 47123
[nimngible Asseis
Financial gsseis
Investments E| S6,615.25 6615323
Trade receivahles 5 - -
Loans G 2,066,357 1,565
Other financizl assets 7 I5,11323 15,111.39
(Other bank balances 12 2,336, 14 2.336.14
Dicterred tax assets (Met) B 10, 175,53 10,064, 80
Other non-current assecs 2 231157 1138.11
Total non-current assels :__1,9&,] 93 80 1.90,245.16
Current assets
Invencorics 10 8526962 5292309
Financial asses
Trade receivahles 5 145,87 1l
Cash and cash aquivalents 11 4180 1G9 80
Cither hank halancas 12 - -
Loans [ 11,434,183 11,548.68
Crther financial assets 7 1,077.35 304115
Cither cument assels 13 F31.97 1,235 7a
Total current assets 1,02, 181,92 99,928 59
T'l';hil Assels 2O ITETY 1,001 7395
EQUITY AND LIARBILITIES
Equity
Shere capital 14 5,501.93 3.901.53
[ther eourty 15 £ L
Total equity 1,48,020.52 1A7,959.38
T.IARILITIES
MNon-current abilities
Financial liahilitics
Barrowings 1A T3,197.21 T2.384.54
Crther financial liahilities 17 487 61 46527
Provisions iy} aahl 6813
Deferred tax Liabilines (Net) ] - -
s nen current liebilities 19 . Pd548 144.3
Total non-current liabilities 7589602 HERI TP K]
Corrent linbilities
Finaneial habililies
Brorrowings 14 1,474.52 LAl
Onber Ninancial labilities 17 28,301.50 TAT3.44
Trade pavahles I8
& Total oustanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises
B Other than Micro & Small Enlerprises 1,250,635 1,264 45
Crther current liahilities 1% 3718843 3855146
Provizions 20 . 4125 L4375
Total current Hahilides a8, 45836 59, 152.15
Total eqquity and Habilities L3759 1M, 173.75

Accounting Folicies and Motes to Accounts 242
The accompanying aoles foom an infegral part of the interim condansed standalosie foanciel statements.

As per our report of even date,
Farand on behalf of hoard of directars
For Doogar & Associates
Chartered Accoumtants
Firm Registration Mo, 000361H

Anil Sann Amar Sann
Chairman Director
DIN: 0016152 {}J.N:WUISHT-"’_
M. 5. Azarwal
Partner
tdembership oo, G580 A Arora Amit Harwyan
Mew [elhi Chief Financial Odlicer Cormoany Secralay
ACE: 20004

December 10, 2620
LD ZAEa 580 AAALRTI02E
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INTERLM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF STANIN

ANANT HAT GLOBAL LIMITED

CTN UTOI00HRIO I GPLCOSS61S

Regdsrered afffce (002, WACKD, Sectors I Gurngram, Harvana - $22505

ALONE FROFIT ANT: LOSS FOR THE PER TO0 APRIL 1, 2020 TOJUNE 30, 2020

Particulary Maotes For the period For the year ended
eaded June 3, Pelarch 31, 2020
2020
[Audited) {Restated)
Bx. in lakh B in lakh
INCOME
Revenue from uperations 21 2.541.38 13,382 69
Cither ineorme 2 123.22 4381
Total imcome 266460 1422650
EXFPENSES
Cost of zales 21 2.115.51 1063394
Employess berelit sxpepse 24 343 55 ongus
Finance costs 23 148 .56 1 437 85
Llepresiziion and amortisation 3 43 59 22581
Oither expensas 25 10181 a0
Tatal expenzes 2,653,102 13,960,521
Frofit before tax 11.55 265.94
Lessi{Aadd)y: Tax expense 27
Current fi =
Deferrad tay 44023 f]T4.f‘._?l
Profit for the vear /period [} 55,61 44033
Other comprehensive income
{tems that will nod be reclassifed suhgequently 1o profil and loss
Remeassrement of net dafined henaf plan 753 (1202
Tax impact on above _ L#n (302}
Tetal other comprehensive income, net of (ax 1) 3.64 (R.?El
Total comprebensive income for the period {comprising profic
for the period and the ather comprehensive income) {ath) 61,24 431 35
Farnings per equity share of naminal value of Rz 2Rz 2) 33 .02 015
Basic 02 D%
Difutad -y
Accounting Policies and Notes o Accounts 243
The secompanyirg nides frm an imtegial part of the intedm condensed standalone lnancial siatemanis,
As per g repan of sven date,
For and oe behalf of beard of directorcs
For Doogar & Associajes
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 00056818
Anil Sariy Amar Sarin
Chairmian Director

M. 5. Agareal

Partner

Membership nn, (85580

Mew [elhi

December 10 2020

UDIMN: 200853804 A8 AFTI028

For Anant

\ 9y

DIN. 0161 52

Aari Arora
Chief Financial (ificer

- s
/ /’7’Dire¢tm'

DTN Q0015957

Armt Maravan
Company Secretany
ACE 20054



Regizteved affies G002,

Interim condensed standalone Stantement of changes in equity

a) Authorised Share Capital

Tra amcars e rarcR L LLEWEL L AL LY

Cltw: UM IIHE 2016200655 4

MACED, Secior-91, Gurgram, Havpsia - 122503

Equily shares of Hs. 2+~ each Nurnbers B Tr Lakh)
Ralance as st Aprl |, 2018 20000 .00
Changes in Authansed shars capital during periad - -
Bulenee a5 at Aprl [, 2019 2,50,000 540
Chartges in Auvthorised share capital during perigd .

Balance ag af March 31, 2020 2,530,000 20
Changes in Authorsed share capital dunng perod .

[Balnoce 25 at Jone 30, 2020 2,50,000 | .00 |

Wate: Authorissd share capital of the cempany have besn increased 0 42,50,00,000 numbers of cquily shares of #s.

m4th Annual General Mesting beld on Thursday, August 20, 2020,

b} Lesoed, Subscribed and paid up Share Capital

2 each agerematad o He. 8,500 00 lakh by Fassing the rasoluton

|Equity shares of Rs. 2/ cach Issued, subscribed and fully paid Mumbars | Hs. Injaich]
|Balance as at April 1, 201 250,000 50
-2,50,000 50

Caneellatgon of pad up share capiea irefier nota ng. 39 (&)
Balance az at Apn] |, 2019

/Changes in equity share cepital during period

Balince as at April 1, 2020

Changes in equity share capital during pergd

|Balance as at June 34, 2020

]

¢} Share Pending Allotment (refer nols 39 )

24,30,96,335 equity shares of Bs. 2 (Hs. 2 each fully paid up 29,5096 315 580193
d) Other Equity
T Rs In Lakh
Particulars Other Equity Other Totalequity
. Beserve and surplus comprehensive atiributable to
Capital Reserve Secorities Retained imconie eqquity holders of
FPreminm Earnings Company
Reserve
B in Lakh Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Ralance as-at April 1, 2018 - - 053 R
AddiCapital reserve un secount of demerger {refer Note 19 158,927 13 - - )
TS | 584927 73
EEAN
Lass: Transfer fo retained EAITINE -1LGR 927 75 | 685927.71
Less: Transitional impact of adoplion of TWD A% |15 {nat of 2 = -28 086 .63 - I
Salbrrod tax) IR 08553
Addil: trunsfer fram Profit and loss accaunt [or the period = = F54.25 . 6425
Remeasurement of nel defined henefits liahililyfazset, net of - = - 1270
tax 15,71
Balanee ag a1 March 11, 2019 - 141,604, 72 1570 1,41 82052
Tranzitional impact of adopiion of INTF AS 116 - 548 548
Teanster from Stement of Profit and Toss - 440,35 44035
Femeasurement of nel defined hene(iis lizhilivyusset, net of 4 = - =
LK - -85 5.0
Balance as ut March 31, 2020 g - I.42,050.64 a.71 142,057 35
Transfer from Staternent of Profit and Loss - 55.41 - 33.61
Eemeasurement of et defined benefits Habilite/asset, net of - ¥ s 562 484
tax - - - -
Balance as at June 30, 2020 - . 1,42, 10625 1235 1 42, 018.460
Acoounting Policies and Noles to Accounts 2-42
The secompanying notes form an integral part of the inlenm condensed standalone fsancial slements,
ASs per our report of even dats.
For Doogar & Associates Anil Sarin Amer Sarin
Chartered Accountants Chairman Direcior
Firm Begistration Mo, 00056 LIM: 00016152 DHIN: 000F 5937
b, 5. Agarwal
Partmer Aarti Arora Amit Marayan
Membership no, 085580 Chief Fingncial Oficer Company Secretary
New Delhj ACE: 20094

December 10, 2020
UL 200865804 A AAETI022
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Seteml A ATl WA IR BV
Regiatered office ((HIOZ, MACED, Gector- A0, Gurugram, Faryana - 122503
TN L0 LIRR 26 PT.C S0 15
INTERTM CONDENSED 5T A TEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE FERTOD LNDED JUNE 30, 20

Particulars For the Quarter | For the Year ended
ended Tune, 30 31 March 2020
220 (Restaled)
(Ayditedy
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
et profitiioss) before fhx 11.58 265,98
Adjustment for; x -
Interest Expanses 148 36 1,437 as
Crepreciation 43 59 22581
Interzst Tneome 34.92) (101,583
Share in losg From irvestmen? in parmership frm o 017
Provision for gramity and leave enchasmen {oet of paid) 5.532 In67
Profit on sale of Investment properiy [168.15] 25817
Operaliop profit before working capital changes f1s | 524 73
Adjustment for working capital chalges:
- Increasedi Thecrease) in other liabilities (1,361.94) (197.253
- Inerease’{ Decrense) in trade payahlsa {13807 {3.09)
-Drecrease/ (Increase] mn invenlores 6115 453837
» Derease/Tncrese) in (rade recejvanles {136.76) 104309
- Decreased{Inerease) in other other financial lizhifiliss (excluding current maturifies) 55038 536,59
- Decreased(Tnérease] in other financial assers {81 (1,159.82;
- DecreasesTneresse) in other azset 23.7¢ 49(.35
Net Cash From Operating Activities {382.63) 7,283 82
Tax paid during the peniod 345 166 G
Met cash used in operating activifics (E86.04) T1E773

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of praperty, plunt and squizmen?, investrant property and capital work-in-prognsss {77y (2403310
Proceeds from sale of Inventment Propery 29500 2,649,120
Investment in fixed deposit with matusity mors than 12 maonths [linancial instruments) {net) - IFEAT)
Louns given (o subsidiary companiss, rartnersiip finms (net) 4487 59904
Interest income 9,13 IR
Net casi wsed in investing activities 344 15 535641
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCE ACTIVITTES
Provesds fram long term bormowings (including currsnt maluritics) (L) - #2917
Proceeds of shin-lerm borrowdngs iner) 155.50 GET 50
Interest paid {43.57) (14,479 68
Wet cash from financing sctivites 11193 (13.963.02%
D. NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+() (128.00) (4R35 HE)
Cash and cash equivalents opening balance | 69 &1l G5E,68
Cash and cash equivalents closing balancs 41 80 16920 |
COMPONENTS OF CASILAND CASH EQUIYALENTS:
Cash on hand 0.00 .00
Balances with Banks 41.80 169 &)
Cash and cush equivalents closing balance 4180 165,80 |

DISCLOSURE A% HEQUIRED BY NI} 45 7
Reconciliation of liabililies arising from financing activities

iR, In lakh)
Purticulars Long term borrowings Short term horrowings
June 30, 2020 March 31, 2020 Jupe 30, 2020 Mareh 31, 2020
(Audited) [Restated) CAudited) [Restzied)
Cipening Balance 98,801 34 97 603 24 1,319.02 431.52
Cash Flow - 82917 [55.50 GR7.56
Won Cash Changes 281267 36H.54 - -
Cloging Balance 1,0F,614.01 948 801.34 1.474.52 131902 |%

Mate: Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow. P\.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the interim condensed statidalone fnancial statements.
As per our report of even date,

For and om behall of hoard of directors
Fiwr Doogar & Associates

£ Mireutﬂ{

Chartered Accountants =

Firm Regisinstion Mo, 0005510 ‘%
Anil Barin Amar Sarin
Chairman Dipectar E
DIN: 016152 DI 00015937 [T

M. B, Agarwal

Partner

Mernbsrship no. 086380 Aarti Arore At Warayan

M Talhi Chief Financial Oifficer Company Secretary

December 10, 2020 ACE, 2004

UDIN, 2008538044 AAE11028 J
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Notes forming part of interim condensed Standalone financial statements as at and for the
period ended on June 30,2020.

Notes to the Financial Statements.

1) Corporate Information
Anant Raj Global Limited is a public company demiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions ol the Companies Act, 2013. The company is engaged to carry on the business of
construction and development of residential projects, commercial projects, township projecis,
SEZ, IT Park, malls ete. in the State of Delhi, Haryana, Uttar Pradesh and the National Capital
Region and also derives rental income from investment properties.

2) Accounting policies

a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (*"MCA’) under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time and
presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule 11T to the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS
compliant Schedule [II), as applicable to the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been
prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial assets, financial liabilities, derivative
financial instruments and share based payments which are measured at fair values as explained
in relevant accounting policies..

The financial statements are presented in Rupees in lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.

JUBUN JO

Summary of significant accounting policies
X E\ Current and non-current classification

Cr

(d]

y
\ \\Tl‘le Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current non-current
=

R
& § “classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
% . i ﬁ L _RAY

Expected lo be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

¢ Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

¢ FExpected to be realised within twelve months afler the reporting period, or

e (Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a hability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assels are classified as non-current.

A liability 1s current when:

s [tis expecied to be seitled in normal operating cycle.

# It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

¢ [tisdue to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

s There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

'The Company classifies all other liahilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current asscts and liabilities.

AXF



b)

B

The operating cycle is the time belween the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents.

Property, Plant and Equipment, depreciation and amortization

Recognition and Measurement :

Ttems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

lts purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates.

Any costs directly atiributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.
Property, plant and equipment are derecognised from the financial statements, either on disposal
or when no economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising
from disposal of property, plant and equipment arc determined by comparing the proceeds from
disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment recognised in the statement
of profit and loss account in the year of occurrence.

Assels under construction includes the cost of property. plant and equipment that are not ready to
use at the balance sheet date. Advances paid to acquire property, plant and equipment before the
balance sheet date are disclosed under other non-current assets. Assels under construction are not
depreciated as these assets are not yet available for use.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
estimated residual value.

Deepreciation on property, plant and equipment of the company has been provided using the
written down value method based on the useful lives specified in Schedule 1I to the Companies
Act, 2013. Assets acquired on lease and leasehold improvements arc amortised over the period
of the lease on straight line basis.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end
and adjusted if appropnate.

Investment property and depreciation

Recognition and measurement:

Investment properties comprises of land and building are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recogmition, investment properties are stated at cost less
accurnulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Though the company measures investment property using cost lysed measurement, the fair value

ol investment property 1s disclosed in the notes. Fair ¥ E,Tr : (e armined based on an annual
evaluation. or Anant o

S g oocs




i)

d)

g}

Depreciation
Depreciation on Investment Property is provided using the written down value method based on the useful
lives specified in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible assets and amortization

Recognition and Measurement ;

Items of Intangible Assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses, if any, The cost of any intangible asset comprises:

Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates; and

any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Subsequent Measurement

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the company.

Amortisation
Intangible assels are amortised over their estimated useful life using straight line method.

Trademark is amortised over a period of 20 years.
Intangible Assets (other than trademark) are amortised over a period of six years.

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of cach financial
vear and adjusted if appropriate.

Investment in equity instruments of subsidiary (including partnership firms), joint venture
and associates

Investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates arc stated at cost as
per Ind AS 27 *Separate Financial Statements’. Where the carryving amount of an investment is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is assessed for recoverability and in case of
permanent dirinution, provision for impairment is recorded in statement of Profit and Loss. On
disposal of investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

[nventories are valued as under;

Finished Goods - At Lower of cost and Net realisable value.

Construction work - in-progress - At Lower of cost and Net realisable value.

Costs are determined on a weighted average basis.
Construction work-in-progress / Finished Goods includes cost of land, premium for development

rights, construction costs, allocated interest and expenses incidental to the projects undertaken by
the company.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated cosls necessary 10 make the sale. The inventory of
construetion work-in- progress is not written down below cost if flats /properties are expected to be
sold at or above cost.

Revenue from contract or services with customer and other streams of revenue

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are

29



transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchanpe for those goods or services. The Company has generally
concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods
and services before transferring them to the customers.

i} Revenue from contract with customers:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/ receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or dutics collected on behall
of the government and is net of rcbates and discounts. The Company assesses its revenue
arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The
Company has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements.

Revenue is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent that it is probable that the
cconomic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably.

The Company has applied five step model as per Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’ to recognise revenue in the financial statements. The Company satisfies a
performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s
performance as the Company performs; or

The Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset
is created or enhanced; or

The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company
and the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where any of the above conditions are not met, revenue is
recognised at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is recognised either at point of time or over a period of time based on various
conditions as included in the contracts with customers.

Point of Time:
Revenue from real-estate projects

Revenue is recognised at the Point in Time w.r.t. sale ol real estate unils, including land, plots,
apartments, commercial units, development rights as and when the control passes on to the
customer which coincides with handing over of the possession to the customer.

Over a period of time:

Revenue is recognised over period of time for following stream of revenues:
Revenue from Co-development projects

Co-development projects where the Company is acling as contractor, revenue is recognised in
, accordance with the terms of the co-developer agreements. Under such contracts, assets created
ﬁH:If:n:::?. not have an alternative use for the company and the Company has an enforceable right to
payment. The estimated project cost includes construction cost, development and construction
malenial, intemal development cost, external development charges. borrowing cost and
overheads of such project.

The estimates of the saleable area and costs are reviewed periodically and effect of any changes in
such estimates is recognized in the period such changes are determined. However, when the total
project cost is estimated to exceed total revenues from the project, the loss is recognized immediately.
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\Jrecognized as explained in accounting policy for revenue from real estate projects above, in
oo
%

Rental and Mainienance income

Revenue in respect of rental and maintenance services is recognised on an accrual basis, in
accordance with the terms of the respective contract as and when the Company satisfies
performance obligations by delivering the services as per contractual agreed terms,

Other operating income

Income from forfeiture of advance and interest from banks and customers under agreements o
sell is accounted for on an accrual basis except in cases where ultimate collection 18 considered

doubtful.
Volume rebates and early payment rebates

The Company provides move in rebates/ early payment rebates/ down payment rebates to the
customers, Rebates are offset against amounts payable by the customer and revenue to be
recognised. To estimate the variable consideration for the expecled future rebates, the Company
estimates the expected value of rebates that are likely to be incurred in future and recognises the
revenue net of rebates and recognises the refund liability for expected future rebates.

Contract balances

Contract assets

A contract asset 1s the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the
customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the
customer pays consideration or belore payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the
earncd consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is uncondilional
(L.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to
accounting policies of financial assets in section 2.2 (s) Financial instruments — initial
recognition and subsequent measurement.

Contract liabilities

A conlract lability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer lor which the
Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due} from the customer.
If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the
customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due
(whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs
under the contract.

Cost of revenue
Cost of real estate projects

Cost of constructed properties other than SEZ projects, includes cost of land (including cost of
development rights/ land under agreements to purchase), estimated internal development costs,

% external development charges, borrowing costs, overheads, construction costs and development/

_construction materials, which is charged to the siatement of profit and loss based on the revenue

Y '

Lt

consonance with the concept of matching costs and revenue. Final adjustment is made on
"completion of the specific project.

Cost of land and plots

Cost of land and plots includes land (including development rights), acquisition cost, estimated
internal development costs and extemal development charges, which is charged to the statement of
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profit and loss based on the percentage of land/ plotted area in respect of which revenue is recognised
as explained in accounting policy for revenue from *Sale of land and plots’, in consonance with the
concept of matching cost and revenue. Final adjustment is made on completion of the specific
project.

Cost of development rights

Cost of development rights includes proportionate development rights cost, borrowing costs and
other related cost, which is charged to statement of profit and loss as explained in accounting
policy for revenue, in consonance with the concept of matching cost and revenue.

i) Borrowing costs

Borrowing cosis directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or construction/ production of an
assct that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale
arc capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to the
statement of profit and loss as incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the
Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

1) Taxes
Current income tax

Tax expensec recognized in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and
current tax except the ones recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in eguity.
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovercd
from or paid to the taxation authorities. Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of
taxable income for the year and is computed in accordance with relevant tax regulations. Currént
income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Delerred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liahilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, excepl in respect of
taxable temporary differencés associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
\interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
“ controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foresceable
future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary difterences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
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part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets arc re-assessed at
each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
vear when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assels against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entily and the same taxation authority.

Foreign Currency transactions
Functional and presentation currency

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees () which is also the
functional and presentation currency of the Company.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying the exchange
rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items outstanding at the balance sheet date are converted to
functional currency using the closing rate. Non-monetary items denominated in a foreign
currency which are carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
the transactions.

Exchange differences arising on settlement of monetary items, or restatement as al reporling
date, at rates different from those at which they were mitially recorded, are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the vear in which they arise.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Benefits such as salaries, wages and short term compensation ete. and the expected cost of ex-
gratia is recognized in the period in which the emplovee renders the related service.

The Company’s Gratuity and Leave encashment schemes are defined benefit plans. The
Company provides for gratuity covering eligible employees on the basis of actuarial valuation as
carried out by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit method, which recognizes
each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and
measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation 1s measured at the
present values of the estimated future cash flows, The discount rates used for determining the
present value of obligation under defined benefit plans is based on the market yields on
GGovernment securities at the balance Sheet date.

The liability is un-funded. Actuarial gains and losses arising through re-measurement of net
wdefined benefit liability/(assets) are recognized in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’. Leave

Sncashment benefits payable to employees of the Company with respect to accumulated leave
outstanding at the year end are accounted for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the

' Balance Sheet date.

Contributions payable by the company to the concerned government authorilies in respect of
provident fund, family pension and emplovee state insurance are defined contribution plans. The
contributions are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period
in which the employee renders the related service, The company does not have any further
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obligation in this respeet, beyond such contribution. Other employee benefits are accounted for
on accrual basis.

m) Impairment of non financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internal/
exlernal factors, thal an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount ol the assel. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups ol assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount and the impairment loss, mcluding
impairment on invenlories, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash [lows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified. an appropriate valuation model is
used, These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly
traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculation.
These budgets and forecast calculations pencrally cover a period of five years. For longer

periods, a long term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the
fifth vear.

If, at the reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no
longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable
amount. Impairment losses previously recognized are accordingly reversed in the statement of
profit and loss.

n) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insigmificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist ol unrestricted
cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdralls as they are
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

§ E:_nu] Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders
=  The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non- cash distributions (o equity holders
@  when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the
i ﬁ{\ =  (Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribuiion 1s authorised when it is approved by
\ Mﬁ%ﬂ the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.
R 0 5 Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair

walue re-measurement recognised directly in equity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability
and the carrying amount of the assets distributed is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

p) Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation (legal or construclive), as a
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result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation can be made at the reporting date. Provisions are discounted to their present values,
where the time value of money is material, using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time 13 recognised as a finance cost,

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is

recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually cerlain. The expense
relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Onerous contracts

If the Company has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is
recognised and measured ever., before a separate provision for an onerous coniract is
established, the Company recognises any impairment loss that has occurred on assets dedicated

‘to that contract.

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs (i.e., the costs that the
Company cannot avold because it has the contract) of meeting the obligations under the contract
exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it. The unavoidable costs under a
contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of
fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising {rom failure to fulfil it.

These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

Contingent liability is disclosed for:

Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control
of the Company or

Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is
virtually certain, related asset is disclosed.

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease, That is, if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset lor a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, The Company recognises lease liabilities to make
lzase payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.c., the dale
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised,
initial direct costs incurred and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less
any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assels are de feci

iated on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. For Anant Raj al Liited
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If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company  at the end of the lease term or the
cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated
uscful life of the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lecase payments include
fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable,
variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid
under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price ol a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and paymenis of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate,

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses in
the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing
rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect
the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a
change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an
index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option
to purchase the underlving asset.

The Company’s lease liabilities are included in “other financial liabilities™

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e. those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assels recognition exemption to leases of
assets that are considered to be low value. Lease payvments on short-term leases and leases of low
value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are
recognised as revenue in the period in which they are carned. Fit-out rental income is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss on accrual basis.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is
allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net
investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise fo a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.” -~

Financial asseis
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Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as suhsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI) and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s
contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them.
With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or
for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially measures a
financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit
or loss, net of transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient arc measured at the
transaction price determined under Ind AS 115,

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through
OCL, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are “solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’
on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is
performed at an instrument level.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its
financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash
flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets or bath.

Subsequent measurement

i Financial assets carried at amortised cost - a [inancial asset is measured at amortised cost if both
the following conditions are met;

« The assct is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash {lows; and

» Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest {SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After imitial measurement, such financial assets are subseguently measured at amortised cost
using the elfective interest rate (EIR) method.

i Investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
Investments in equily instruments of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associales are accounted for
at cost in accordance with Ind AS 27 Separate Financial Statements.

ii. Investments in other equity instruments - Investments in equity instruments which are held
for trading are classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). For all other equity
instruments, the Company makes  an irrevocable choice upon initial recognition, on an
instrument by instrument basis, to classify the same either as at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). Amounts
presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss.
However, the Company transfers the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Dividends on such
investments are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investment.

iv. Investments in mutual funds — Investments in mutual funds are measured at fair value through
profit and loss (FVTPL).

v, Derivative instrument - The Company holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its
foreign currency exposure for underlying external commercial borrowings ("ECB’). Derivative
financial instruments has been accounted for at FVTPL b

De-recognition of financial assets
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A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s standalone balance
sheet) when:

The nghts to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the reccived cash fows in full withoul material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has ransferred control of the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of cuns1dc:rat:m1
that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impatrment loss for financial asseis.

ECL is the weighted-average of difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects 1o
receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights. When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider-
All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the
expected life of the assets.

Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.

Trade Receivables

In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109,
which requires measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit
losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

Other financial assets

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesscs if the credit risk on those financial
assets has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount
cqual to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit
losses.

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over
the expected life of the financial asset. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of
a default occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default
occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and
supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes that the credit
risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is
determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

Non- derivative financial liability e = ,f’x;”
. o For Anant by
Initial recognition and measurement o ffﬁﬁ__ﬁw
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Financial liabilitics are classified, at initial recognition, as financial Liabilitics at lair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction
costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, security deposits, loans and
borrowings and other financial liabilities including bank overdrafis and financial guarantee
contracts.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, the measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification, as described below;

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost 1s
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement
of profit and loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified party fails to make a payment when due in accordance
with the terms of a debl instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognized as a financial
liahility at the time the puarantec is issued at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability 18 measured at the
higher of the amount of expected loss allowance determined s per impairment requirements of Ind-
AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortization.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender
on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modificalion 1s treated as the de-recogmition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of Financial instruments

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition,
After nitial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instrumments and financial liabilitics. For financial assets which are debl instruments, a
reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets.
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or intemal changes
which are significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A
change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an
activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies
the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does

not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (ineluding #hpairment gamns or losses) or
interest. For Anant Raj L} e
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Offsetting of Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to setile on a net basis, to realise the assets and seitle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments such as derivative instruments etc at fair value at
each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in  its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sulficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value 1s measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant lo the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial slalements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted
financial assets, and significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Involvement of external
valuers is decided upon annually by the management. Valuers are selected based on market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

‘This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant notes.

Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions

buanti tative disclosures of fair value measurement hicrarchy
Investment in unquoted equity shares

Investment properties

Financial instruments

Convertible instruments

Convertible instruments are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of
the contract. On issuance of the convertible instruments, the fair value of the liability component
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period

18 determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible mstrument. This amount is
classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is
extinguished on conversion or redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and
included in equity since conversion option meets Ind AS 32 crtena for fixed to fixed
classification. Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of associated income tax. The
carrying amount of the conversion option is not remeasured in subsequent years.

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible
instruments based on the allocation of proceeds o the liability and equity components when the
instruments are initially recognised.

Non - current assets held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying
amounts will be recovered principally through a sale/ distribution rather than through continuing
use. Actions required to complete the sale/ distribution should indicate that it is unlikely that
significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdravm.
Management must be committed to the sale expected within one year from the date of
classification.

For these purposes, sale (ransactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other non-
current asseis when the exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held for sale
classification is regarded met only when the assets or disposal group is available for immediate
sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales/
distribution of such assets (or disposal groups), its sale is highly probable; and it will genuinely
be sold, not abandoned. The Company treats sale of the asset or disposal group to be highly
probable when:

The appropriate level of management is committed Lo a plan to sell the asset,

An active programme 1o locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated,

The assct (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale al a price that is reasonable in
relation lo ils current fair value,

The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification, and

Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the
plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and the fair value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are
presented separately in the balance sheel.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale o owners are
nol depreciated or amortised.

Earning per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equily shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted-average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted-average number of equity shares
cutstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element n a
rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the

attributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted-average number of shares outstanding
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during the period are adjusted for the effects ol all dilutive potential equity shares.
Significant management judgements

The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting policies of the
Company that have the most significant effect on the financial statements.

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is
based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the
deferred tax assets can be utilized.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators
of impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could
result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

Classification of leases — The Company enters inlo leasing arrangements for various assets. The
classification of the leasing arrangement as a finance lease or operating lease is based on an
assessment of several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer of ownership of leased asset
at end of lease term, lessee’s option to purchase and estimated certainty of exercise of such
option, proportion of lease term to the asset’s economic life, proportion of present value of
minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset and exient of specialized nature of the
leased asset.

Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options (Company as
lessee)- The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of  the lease,
logether with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be
exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain
not to be exercised. The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and
termination options. The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it 1s reasonably certain
whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all
relevant factors that creale an economic incentive for it to exercise cither the renewal or
termination. After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a
significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to
exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant
leasehold improvements or significant customisation to the leased asset).

Impairment of financial assets — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates
observed over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding
financial assets.

Provisions — At each balance sheet dale basis the management judgment, changes in facts and
legal aspects, the Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding
contingent liabilities. However the actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Revenue from contracts with customers-The Company has applied judgements that significantly
affect the determination of the amount and timing of revenue from contracts with customers.

Significant estimates

The key assumplions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting dale, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to  the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the standalone financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due
to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Net realizable value of inventory —The determination of nel realisable value of inventory
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involves estimales based on prevailing market conditions, current prices and expected date of
commencement and completion of the project, the estimated fulure selling price, cost to
complete projects and selling cost. The Company also involves specialist to perform valuations
of inventories, wherever required.

Useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful
lives ol depreciable/ amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the expectad utility of
the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that
may change the utility of assets,

Valuation of investment property — Investment property is stated at cost. However, as per
Ind AS 40 there is a requirement to disclose fair value as at the balance sheet date. The Company
engaged independent valuation specialists to determine the fair wvalue of its investment
properly as al reporting date. The determination of the fair value of investment properties
requires the use of estimates such as future cash flows from the assets (such as lettings, future
revenue streams, capital values of fixtures and fittings, any environmental matters and the overall
repair and condition of the property) and discount rates applicable to those assets. In addition,
development risks (such as construction and letting risk) are also taken into consideration when
determining the fair value of the properties under construction. These estimates are based on
local market conditions existing at the balance sheet date.

Impairment of Property plant equipment, Investment properties and CWIP — Impairment exists
when the carrving value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount,
which is the higher of its fair valuc less costs of disposal and its value in use. The value in use
calculation 15 based on & DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budgets. The
recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the
expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number
of underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and
anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact
the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.

Fair value measurement disclosures — Management applies valuation technigques to determine the
fair value of linancial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves
developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the
instrument.

Valuation of investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates — Investments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost. At each balance sheet date, the
management assesses the indicators of impairment of such investments. This requires assessment
of several external and internal factor including capitalisation rate, key assumption used in
discounted cash flow models (such as revenue growth, unit price and discount rates) or sales
comparison method which may affect the carrving value of investments in subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates

P T
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ANANT RAJ CLOBAL LIMTTED
Moles forming part of interim condenssd standalone (nanciil statements as at and fe (he period ended on June 30, 2020

As at June 3 Ax at March
piirdi] 3L20z0
Particulars
— (Andlted) (Bestatedd)
R, I lakh Rs, In lakh
4 Iovesiments
Ungquated
Tty equicy instrument-Tnguoded™
Subsidianes F1.740.97 3174087
In preference shares-Unguored ™ E
Subsidiaries 00 IR
In partnership frm™ 67.42 a7.42
Deemed investment™ d R06.75 4.B06.75
56,6155 S6,615.25
o fafer to Mode—f. 1
= Rafey fo Note-d.2
5 Trnde receivables
Mon correst
Unzzcured, considered good L - -
EY - 2
Current
TInsecurad, conzsidered goad . 146,87 10.11
b} 146.87 10.11
Total trade receivables {u=hl 146.87 10.11
& Lowns
Mon-current
Dnszcured, considered good
Lowng torelated partias
Subsidianes 2065 57 1,556,464
(kther loans o
fa) 1,066.57 15669
Current
Unsgcured, considered good
Loans to relatsd parliss
Bubsidianes 11,434 18 11,548.68
{h I1,474.18 11,548.68
Tatal [oans [ath]) 13,500.76 13,545.37
7 Oither fMnancial assets
Mom-current
Security deposits 54.07 407
Crther recoivables 35058 16 33,037.32
{a] 35,112,23 3511139
Cuarrent
External development charges receivable 1 08G:52 1.086.52
Becoverable from refated parties
Advances recoverahls 1,336.45 132566
[nierest recelvable 101.25 101.25
[nterest accrued but not dus Q2 8B §7.27
Staff advances and imprest 41.95 4196
Compensation receivable 41850 41850
by 3.077.55 3.k41.15
Total other financial assets {ath) 38, 180.78 38,152.54
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AMANT RAJ GLOBAL LIMITED
Motes forming part of intedm condensed standalone fnancil statements as at and for the period ended on Tune 30, 2020

As at June M, Ay pt March
Particolars 020 31,2024
N ] (Audited) (Bestated)
R, in lakh Bs, in lakh
% Other non-carrent assets
Capital advances 2,079.52 292002
Tairect taw refundailes (net of provision) T11.65 22818
131157 315811
1 loventories
Projects under development 8524262 B2002.09
leers 1100 21.64
B 20062 8292304
1L Cash wod cash equivalents
Batunves with Banks
Cm currenl aceounls 4),&0 154,80
Cash on hand 0,00 0.00
41,80 164,50
X COrther bank balapces
Non carrent
Margin money deposits [£0,37 18037
Deposits held as secunty agamst bomowings 215577 2,135.77
3336.14 1.336.14
13 (rther current asscts
Advances o contracions | 538,75 1.767.82
Advances recoverable 383.00 583.00
Input receivable from Covernmen: Authorities 268,71 24.43
Prepaid expemses __s0ED H1.50
1.211.97 1,135,706
14 Shurecupital
Autharised
2,50,000 (2, 50,0000 equity shares of Bz, 2 (Es, 2] sach 5.00 300
Tasued and subsoribed
250,000 (2,50,000) equity shares of e, 2 (Bs 2 each fully paid up SO0 500
Tssued, subscribed and paid up i
2,530,000 (2,50,000) equity shares of Bs. 24Rs, 2} each fully gaid up 500 5.0
Cancellation of Issued, subscribed and fullv paid up capital {rafer nofe 3% (21 ) :
2,50,000 equity shares of R=. 2 cach fully paid up (500 {5.00%
Shares pending allotment (net of eliminztion of aquity share capital keld by Demersed Cormpanyt
580193 5.901.93

29 50,946,335 pquity shares of s, 2 cach fully paid up

Notes:

) Reconcibiation of the equity shares pending alletment at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Az gt March 32000

Particulars Az at June 50, 2020

Mos. s, i Jikh
Cruisianding al the beginnung of the penod 24 50,96,535 3.801.93
Chunge during (e period . = -
Ouistanding at the end of the perod 29,50,96,335 5.001.93

(b Right, preference and restrictions atiached 1o shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having # par value of Bz 2 sach, Bach holder of equity shares is entitled to ane vote per shars.
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors iz subject to e approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual Chenersl Meeling, except in
case of meenm dividend. [n the event of liquidation, the holders of equity shares will be entted to receive any of te remaining wssets of the
Company, aller disinbution of al! prefereotial amounts. The dismitation will be in proporbion to the oumber of equity shares beld by the
shareholders,

Fimal dividend on shares are recorded as a liability on the dats of upproval by the sharsholders and interim dividend, if any, are reeorded as a
lizhility nn the date of declaration by the Company's Board of Direciors,

Shares pending allotment represent share 1o be alloted o the sharsholders of demerged company under the scheme of Amangement for
Amalgamation and Demerger duly approved by Hon'hie WCL.T Chandigarh Bench and have since been allotted on October 08, 2020,

For Anant

,-’f'. : —
/’}Tﬁe;:mr

219



ANANT RAJ GLOBAL LIMITED

Hotes foeming parl of intedim condensed sizndalone financial salements as at and for s period ended un Juns 30, 2020

o o As nl June 30, Asal March
Furticulars 2020 1, 2020
{Audited) {Restated)
= — = Hs. in lakh Hs, i lnkh
15 (ther Equity
Surplus in statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the Teginning of the period® 1,42 055 64 141,604 .32
Add: Adjustment on account of inigal edogtion of Ind A% 116 - 5.44
Add: Additions during the period . 556l 440,35
Closing Balance 1,42,106.23 14205054
Crbher Comprebensive Tncome (CHCT) = =
Bzlance at the beginning of the period g1 1270
Adid: Addition during the peried 5.64 (8.95)
Closing Balance 12.35 £71
Graod Total 1,243,118 all 1,42 057 a5
*  Balance as at the beginning of Apnl 12019 has bezn amived as usdar:
Sorplos in statement of Profit and Foss
Balance as at April |, 2018 [4.53)
Add: Transfer from Capital reserve I e
Less Transitional impact of adogtion of [N AS 115 (net of deferrad (ax) (28.085.63)
Prafit for the year THA 25
Closing Balance as at March 317, 2015 I dl.604 82
Criher Comprehensive Tneonre (00CT)
Belance as at Apnl |, 2018 -
Add: Addition during the period 1370
Closing Balance as at March 31, 2019 15.70
Capital Reserve
Balance a= at April |, 2018 Ee
Add:Capital  reserve  anising  oul of  scheme of |8 5773

Amrangement  for  Amalgamation amd  Demerger on
Cictober 1 2018 and considercd as free reserve under
Gohems,

Less. Transfer to Surplus in Statement of profil and loss
Closing Balance as at March 31, 2019

16 HBorrowings
Mon-current
Secured
Term loans (rom Banks
¥es Bank Limitsd
Less: Current maturities of long term debts
Term ioans from Moo banking fnanciul instiutons
L & T Finance Limiied
Less: Current matunities of long term debts
T.-& T Tnfragtructire Finance Co, Lid,
Less: Current maturites of long term debls
J.0f. Financial Credit Solutions Limited
Laes: Current maturities of long term debis
ART Affordable Housing Finance (India) Litsited
Less: Current maturnitics of long tenm delis
Hero FinCorp Lid.
Less: Current matunitizs of long term debts
Fero Howsing Finunce Ld,
Less: Current maturilies of long tetm debis
From vehicle financing compenies and banks
Vehicle loans
Less; Currend maturilies of long term debts

Current

Tinsecu red

Loans from related parties
Directors

[LGRSITIE)

2244619 22,353.50
(6.,375.00) (6,375.007
1713278 16,529 15
(754,27 (2.75427)
17.704.06 1725012
[7.923.99 17377.24
(4,274.003 {4,374.00)
1.248.10 121190
(413,163 (R13.16
2326564 22,213 83
(1304408 {12,044 05)
1,798,348 1,770.22
9382 935,35
{56,357 (56.33]
75,197.21 7238454
1.474.52 1,319.02

1.474.52 1,319.02




ANANT RAJ GLOBAL LIMITED
Moeg forming part of nterim condensed standalone firancial stalements us at and for the perind ended on Jure 30, 2020 el Ty

Notes:
i} Yes Bank Limited {(YBL)-Term loans-
(a) Term loan of Re. 2244619 lakhe (Ra 22,333.30 lakhs 0 are secursd wgeimst, (i) axrension of exclusive cherge by woy of squiteble momgags on
Hauz Khas Property. The aforssaid term loan are also additionally gecured by way of unconditional and frevocible personal guarantees of 2 (o)
Darector’Promoters of the Company.

b} The atoresaid term loans of By 2244615 Jukhs will he repavable i 5 (fve) years & 3 (three ) monins (o guartes [y installments.

iiy L& T Finaoce Limited, -Term loan - [, 1T & JIU

i) Term lound of Bs. 2,723.26 lakhs (Rs. 2.618.10 lakhs) is secured against, (1) exclugive chargs by wiy of equitable momngage of land sdmeasunng
1192599 s, mirs. located at Kapaghera (New Delhi), a group housing projzet, along with present and fuure construction therzan, (i) sxclusive
eharge on all movable assets and corent assets pertaining to the project, both presane and firre, including project receivablesfubirs recsipts and
all other amounts/proceeds smanating fmom (3) insurgnce conlnicts, (3] other documents in relation to the project (i) exclusive charas on
transferable development dghts generaing out of the projeet, {iv) exclusive charge on the Ezcrowe Account and (he Debt Service Bessmve Aocount,
) pledge of 100% paid up eguity capital, including scoreion thereof of land owning compenies. The aloressid term loan is also additionally
secured by way of unconditional and urevoceble persenal guaransess of 3 (three) promaters/divectors of the Compary

Term loan U of Bs. 5,168.42 lakhs (Bs 4,987.53 lakhs) is secured againse, (i exclusive charge by way of equitshle mongage of land admeasunng
L3875 avres lucaled ut Village Shahoorpur, Hauz Khes {Chattarpur, New Delhil, consisting of 2.6875 Acces leensed 2 matel land and 0,60 Acres
Agriculiue [and including the built up motel and banguet aren and any Arture construstion thereon, (i) cxclusive chargz on all the bormowers'
mavehle assers, including but not lmited 1o plant and machinery, spares and toois and asscssoriss, pressnt and fumre of the property, (i)
axclusive charge on translersble Development Rights and! or Floor Spacs Index genesating out of the property, {iv) exclusive chazge on the entire
praperty centals and all other amounts received wnder the documents entered inte with the customers by the berrewers and all insusance proceeds
Bath presznt and future, (¥) exelusive chargs on belance receivables from WEY Facm [ouse and Developers Privare Limited from the sals af 25,70
Acers land parcel in Dhumeapur, Gurugrsm, () exclusive charge on escrow aceounts and TASTLA maintained for the property and manies depostted
thegein The aforesaid term loans are also additionelly secured by way of uneonditional and irrevoceble personal guarentsss of 2 (fwoj
promoiessidirectors of the Company.

Term Inan ITT of Tis. 9247 10 lakhe (Ra. 8,533, 55 lakhs) 13 secured against, (i) exclusive charge by way of squitable mortgage on the property, (i)
exclusive charge on all the borrowers’ movable asseta, including but not limited to plant and machinery, spares and tools and assessorizs, present
and future of the praperty, (iii) sxclusive charge on ransferable Development Rights and? or Floor Space Tndex generating out of the properny, (iv)
exciusive charge on the entire properly rentals and all ather amounts received under the documents entered into with the tenant by the harrower
un all msurance procecds both present and future, (v) exclusive charge by way of seeurity of all rights, title, inerest, claims, benslits, demands
under all property documents, both prazent and Tuture, (vi) exilusive chargs on esctow account maimtained for the property and monies deposited
lherein, The aforesaid lerm loans are also additionally secured by way of unconditional and imrewocable persenul gussaniees of 2 (lwo}
peamotersidirectors of the Compeny.

() The aforesaid tesrm loans of Rs. 17,132.78 lakchs will be sepavable m 5 (Gve} years in monthly & quarler]y installments.

iii} L & T Tafragtructore Finpoce Co, Lid. -Term loan

() Tarmn Inan of Bz |7 70406 lakhs (R= 17,350012 Takhs), is secured aguinst, (1) sxclusive chargs by way of morlgage of land admessuring 15,575
acres, located at (GGurugram, Tlarvana) iogether with all huldings and sirectures standing thereon, hoth present and future, in Group Housing
Project [(GHP), named Maceo, (if) exclusive churge on all movebic asscts pertaining to the afresaid GHE, (i) exclusive charge on Transferahle
Development Rights generating out of the aforesaid GHE, (iv) sxclusive charge on entive receivables of the aforesawd GHE, () exchesive charge!
ussignmment by wity of security imterest on all ights, fille, inferest, claims, benefits, demands and privileges ander GHPS documents, both present
and furure, (vil exclusive charge on the escrow account, debt 2ervice reserve acoount and monies deposited therein, (Vi) pledge of [00% squity
shares of Jubilant Software Services Private Limited, the land owning Company, The aforesaid tenm loan is also additionally secumed by way of
umanditional and irmevocable personal guaraniees of 3 (thres) promoters'directars of the Company.

() The aforesaid term loans of R 17 704,06 lakhs will be repayabie in 3 {five) vears & | | (elven) months in quarterly instaliments.

iv) M Financial Credit Solutions Limitesd.-Term loan
{2} Term loen of Fs. 17,923.99 [akhs (Rs, 17,277 34 lakhs) is secursd by way of, {1} exclusive charge 3 (two) commercial Jands admessucing 11.27
acres, lpcatsd af Seclor 63A (Gurugram, Hanana), aloog with all buildings and stuctures thereon, both present and future, (00 exchsive charge
over receivables from soldfunsold (present and future) inventory of the project, and (i) escrow of receivahles generated from the soldunsold units
of the project. The aforesaid loan is also addibonally secured by way of personal guarantze of 2 (twa} directors/promoters of the Company

{2} The aforesaid lerm loans of Rs. 17.923.99 lakhs will be repayable in 3 (three] years & 9 (nine) months in quarierly insaliments.
v} ART Affordable Howsing Finaoce (Indis) Limited-Term loans-T & TT
(&) Term loans-T & T of Rs, 1,249.10 lakhs (Bs 1,211.90 lzkhs) are secured against, (i} equitshle mortgzee of land sdmeasuring 40044 25 5q. meters

located at Willage Dhumaspur, (Gurugram, Harvana), owned by subsidiaries of the Company. The aforesaid teom losns are lucthe collaterally
secured by way of personal guarantzes of 3 {three] direclorspromoters of the Company and corporate guaraniess of land owing companies,

i) The aforesaid term loans of Ba. 1,249 lakhs will be repayable in 3 {throe) years & 3 ¢ five | months in monthly mstallmenis:

o -_-/__.- . -
J/’ff/.a?ﬂifé&ﬂr
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+i] Hero FinCaorp Lid. - Term loans-1 & 11
(8} Term loan-T of Rs. 13844 lokhs (Rs 22,214 lakhs), is secursd by way of extension of sharge over Tand, admessuring appoox. ¥ 2004 acres,
located at ¥illage Samalkha {Mehraeli, Mew Dellu), ownsd by Green Belreal & Matels Pvt Ltd, whelly owned subsidiary of the Compeny. Tacz
afuresuid lerm loan is alse additionally secured By way of personal guarantess of 3 {theee) directors‘promoters of the Compuny, 2d corporate
guarantse of wforzsaid land owning Company
Term loan-IT of Rs 19,422 lekhs (Wil). 35 secured by way of {0 extension of charge over Green Retreat & Mulels Fot Tad, wholly owmed
subzidiary of the Company. (1i) eguilable morgage of warshouse land al Jindpur, Talhi, The aforesaid term lazn s alan additionaly secured by
way of personal gusranteas of 2 {wol divecios/promuoters of the Company, and corporate guarentes of Green Retrzar & Matals Pot Lad.

(h} The aforesnid terms Ioang of Bz 23,265.69 [ukhs will e repayaile in 5 {ve} years in monthiy & quarterly installments,

vil} Hero Housing Finance Lid. - Term loan
(a) Term logn of Rs 179828 lakhs (1,770.22] 15 secured by wav of (3} equitnble mortgage on Villas a2 Rishikesh, Uiarkhand heid n the name of
two subsidizries of e Cornpany and land percel in Delhi keld in the name a subsdiary company of the Campany, The aforesaid e loan is alsn
additionally secured by way of persomal guarantess of 2 [ pa) directors of the Company, end corporate guarantees of all the afarcszid threo
subdiacies of the Company.
ib} The aforesuid terms loeng of Rs | 798 38 [akhs will be repayable in 3 {three] years and 9 { une ) months in mently insellments.

viii) ¥ehicke loans form vehicle finance companies and banks
(a1 Wehicle Joans of Bs 93,82 lakhs { Rz 9535 lakhs | are secursd against hypothecation of respective vehicles, The alurssaid vehicle loens ars

repityable on equited monthly instellments aver different periods il September, 2024,

ix] Lozn from relaled parties represent non-interest hoaring, wnsécured loans obtained from it directors, which foans are repeyable whereever stpulated or
az mulually #greed. Thers 15 oo repayment of pringipal ar payment of interest doe by the Compiny @5 2 the period end

e GR

“Director
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. Az atJuoe 3, Agathlarch
Particulars. N 2020 L
{Audited) (Restated)
— — S— Rs. in lakh _Rs, in Iukh
17 rther financial lizhilities
Mon-current
Security deposits fom cuslomsrs 487 62 465 27
(2} 487,62 46537
Current
Current memnties of long term debis 25, 416,80 26,416,580
. Interest accreed and dus on barmosings 1.380.44 G540z
Interest accrwed but not dus on bormowings : 4878 26032
Securily deposils from suppliers 506,54 510095
Emplovees salary and other benelils 148,74 12336
{h 78,501.50 1797346
(ar{b} 18.989.12 21843874
18 Trade payables
Particulars As gt June 30, 2030 As at March 31,2020
rAudited) (Restated]
Es, m lakh Es. in lakh
Tatal outstanding dues of micro entzrprises and small enterprises: = '
Tatel owstanding dues of wade payvabies and acceplances other than sbove 12565 135446

The information s required to be disclosed under The Miczo, Smail and Medim Enlerprisss Development Act, 2006 ¢4he Aer™) has been detsrmined
to the extent such parties have been identified by the company, on the busis of information and reconds available with them. This information has been
redied wpon by the auditors.

Particulars A opl June 30, 2020 Ag s March 31 F020
(Aoundited) {Festated)

a The principal amount and the interest due thereon (o be shown sepamatzly) remaining unpaid Lo any
supplies gt the end of each accounting year;

- Principal Aroount ] =
- Interest dize = -

b The amount of interest paid by the huyer in tarms of section 19 of the Micro, Small and Medium = L
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made o the supplier
bevond the sppointed dav durine eech accounting year;

¢ The ameunt of mlersst due and pavable for the pericd of delay in making payment which have been
paid but beyond the appointed day during the yeur) but without adding the imterest spectfied wunder
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmment Acl, 2006

i The amount of interest accrued and remaining ungaid at the end of 2ech accounting vear;and
2 The amount of forther interest remaining due and payable even in the succesding years uniil such = =
dute when the mtersst dues sbove are actually paid o the small enterprise, for the purpose of

disallowinee of o deduchble expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Erterprises Development Act, 2006,

1% Orther carrent liabilities

Moo-current
Tiabilicy portion of deferrad rental income 68.21 GR.21
Liahility portion of defermed mainterance income T1.27 T8.17
14548 144.38
Current
Deferred rental income 1744 2328
Deeferred mainienunce income 3Tl 4502
Advance recefverd from customers/Contract liakilin® 35,629.79 37,284 34
Statutory dues pavable 1,303 37 1,194 35
3T, 198.43 38,551 44
Tneiudes received from subsidiary companies Rs. 6,373,201 lakh (Rs 6,451, 29 [akh),
10 Provisions
Non-current
Provision for employee henefis
Ciratuity [unfunded) 44.01 43.46
Leave encashment (unfunded) T1.58 a4 87
(a} .6l 68,13
Clurrent
TProvision far employec henefits
CGratuity (unfunded) 2539 26,46
Lepve encashment (unfunded) 1684 17.29
L] 43.23 43.75

(a)H(b) 109.88 L1188




ANANT RAT GLOBAL LIMITED

Motgs farming part of interim condensed stamfulons Tnancial staements as a and for the penod ended on Jurs 30, 2020

Furlicubars For the perinl For the year ended
coded June 340, Mareh 31, 2020
2020
[Audited) (Restated)
e R, in nkh ~ T, in lakh
21 Revenue from operations
Sales revenues and receipts 253161 1201633
Feaal and sendces meceipts 9.27 1,366,315
254138 13,341.69
i Other Income
Tnterest income from
CusEAImars - a97
Banks deposits 14492 10186
Suhsidiaries - - 1774
Tnterest an financial essetaliahilides carried at amorised cost 59.88 236.69
Dheferred renczl income 5.8l 2658
Deferred maintznance meame 12,57 4259
Chiber non nperating inzoma A 4THG
123.22 343,81
I3 Costoof sales
Construction and developmant expenses of real agrale projects 211551 14,833 04
L1551 10,633,974
24 Employess benefit expanse®
Zalary, wages, bonus and allowances FART 521.26
Conlribution to provident and ather funds T2l 31.57
Hall welfare 152 2245
Crraluily 134 11.99
Leuve ersashmenl 320 i+od
355 901.95
= Mt of expenses allocated to projects
15 Finance cosis™*
Intersst expengs on
Borrowings fromm banks 13.58 7142
Vehicle fnance 0.71 bl
Chhers 0.20 1455
Cither berrowing costs = 1
Processing charges [17.86 L& 18
Bank charges 0.1t H 4]
[rlerest nn amortized 16:25 _ §1.99
[48.56 1.437.86

* Wer of expenses allocated to projects
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Maotes forming part of mienm condensed standalane financial ataternents as et and for the pecod soded on June 20, 2020

Particulars For the perlod For the year ended
" ended June 340, March 31, 2020
piiFll}
5 [ Audited) (Hestated])
= Es. in lakh Ra. in lakh
15 Other expeoses®
Advertisemant and profmotion 2.0 27.08
Comemunication 5.80 ZL.EG
Compensation Bxpense 5 i)
Ot ission - 4.50
CEE expenses .54 043
Electricity and water 3095 65,73
Fees and Laxes 3.02 104,56
Festival 5 064
[nsuranee 13.76 2833
Lezal and professional [2.44 10236
Membership and subscription 0,11 ERIA
Perment 1o audilors - 5
Audit and lax awedil fres - 009
Pozbmg #nod stationery 0.1z & &4
Rent - 093
Repair and mimlenance 17.00 140 1 &
Security 1.85 47,513
Travelling and convevance 221 TeE
Wiz, Expenses 1000 §3.23
10181 Tl
* Wet of expenses allocated to projacts
27T Tax cxpensc
(a; Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or boss oom prises
Ineorne lax expenss - .
Deferred fux expense (44.02) (17437
44.05) (174,37
(b Statement of Cther Comprehensive Income
Dieferred ax related 1o Jlems recopnised in OO durdng the period
et (gain) loss on remepsurement of delined benefit plans 4.1z (302
(c] Reconciliation of tax cxpense and the accounting profit multiplied by
statulory income (35 rade for the vear indicated are as follows - G
Aceounting profit before ax 11.58 26598
Statutory income tax rate .25 0.2s
[icaime tax as per hook profit 20 6 94
Tax effect of amounts which ase not dedustible (laxable] in culoulatng taxable mcome: - =
Tax impact of exem pted income = .
Tax beneffts for assers assessad wnder diffecent hed of income (&6 69 (33171
Tmpact of Ind AR and other adjstments 0,75 150 40
Total (44.01) (174.37)
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Motes foiiing part of interim condensed standalane financial statements as ul and for the period endéed oo JaOe 3002020
 Asatdume 302030 A al March 31,2020
Aundited Restared
e, infakh B inlakh
18 CONTINGENT LIARILITIESR
{to the extent not provided for)
[i¥a) Claims against (he Compuny not acknowledged 2s debrs® 243262 2453282
(b3 Disputed demands in respect of excise duly, sales tex and service tax ATR.07 a7 07
* Amounts are net of payments made and withou! considenng interest for the overdue
period and penalty, iFany, a5 may be Jevied i the demand =0 raised is upheld,
[i1) Cueranlses given by Banks L2832 1,112.95
fa] Tearantges given o Town and  Country Planning, Harvena, towards external
development work
The above bank Guaranizes are backed by Fixed Deposits of Bs 571,82 held by bank as
margin.
(i13) Bormowings by gfiliaie companigs whose loans have been guerantzed by the Compiny
a5 at closs of the year'penod 25,903.25 590325

19 Capital and other comumilments
Eslimated amount of contraces remaining m be execuled op capital sccount
and noet provided for (net off advances)

3 The comstruction activities &t ope of the Company’s Besidenbial Group Haousing Projzcr, named “Madeliz™ in Sector M-1A, Manesar, Gurugran, Hanvana, azsigned o
Company upon demerger were suspended consequent upon pending litigation at the Honbla Supreme Court of Tndia. On March 12, 2008, the Hea'lle Supreme Court of
Tndia has pronounced un crder in the matter mouidng the Company to fle (2 claim for the subject Projest before the Office of the Heryona State ndusioal ang

Tafrastrecture Development Corporation Limuted (ESIITC).
Acegrdingly, the Company has ledged its claim before HETITAC and iz continsously purswing HSLSE For the settlement of its <liam, A sum of Rs. 33.058.16 takh being
recoverable from HETIDC have been shown as "Other receivables” in Other Anancial Assets,

51 Ralances grouped under sundry debtars, Trade payables, ather fingncial assels and Jobobes and loang and sdvances are sehiject to confirmation from respective partics.

3t Retirement Benefit Flans
(17 Insecosdance with the [nd AS-12 on Cmployee Benetits (ssued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govemment of India, the Company bas recagrised its hakbaliy

towards defined benelil plans.

) The disclosures as per fad-A5-19 an "Emplovee Benelits” are as follows:

() Change in defincd benefic obligations s Rs. in lzkh

Particulars (Fraruity Leave encashment "
At June 30, 2020 As at Murch 31,2020 A5 al June A0, 2020 Agar March 302020
(Auditad) [Testared) CAoditedy (Hestated)

Projected bene (it obligation transfered from "Project Division” 40,92 S0.32 41 9a 2287
Clurrent service cost N 859 2.57 (RS
[nterest cost 1.05 340 .63 1.54
Past service oost - - " -
Actuarial {gain}loss on obligations -2 .61 -5.51 4.41
Benefits pud 187 = 017 g
Projecied henefit abligation &t the end of the year TS 69,92 3945 41.96

(b} The far value of plan assets is Mil since emplovee benelil plans are wholly unlunded as of fune 30, 2020

(o) Met penodic grajuily <osl Kz in lakh

Particulars Chraluily Leave éncashment
Asat June 30,202 As at March 312020 A at June 30, 2020 As al March 31,2000
[ Audited) (Festatad] [Audited) (Restatad)
Current servics cost 2.31 & 59 257 13.14
Interest cost 1.5 341 0.63 1:54
Past sarvice cost - - - -
Expected return on plan assets - % = -
Met actuarial (gain)lass recognised =241 T -5.53 &l
Fxpenses Tecognised in the statement of Profit and Loss 1.35 19,61 3,33 19.09
i

For Anant
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ANANT RAT GLOBAL LIMITED

(i} Principal actuarial assumplions

Tarticulars

{ratuily and leave encashment

Discount rates
Rate of increage in contpensahion [evels

(21 Current Liabihiy (fExpected puyout in next vear as per schedule LT of the Cumpanizs Ace, 2013

5, TE% (Wil per annum
B0 (ML) per annum

B in lakh

Teave encashmert

Particulars Graluity
AcatTune 30, 2020 Az at March 31,2020 As ar June 20,2020 Agarbarch 31,2020
(A ibed (Restated) { Audited) [Fesmred)
Current Liability (Short Term)® 26,39 2546 L E7.29
MNon-Camrent Lizhility (Tong Tenm’) 4401 43,45 2259 24&_
Taotal Liabilizy T0.40 6%.92 1944 41 94

T Bensioivity Analysis

Significant ectuanal assumpdans for the detecminztion of the defined bensfit obligation arz dizcount rate and expected swlery incresss rate Effoct of changs n
rartalicy rate (s negligitle. Please note thar the sensitivity analysis presented below may not be representative of the actual chanes in the defined benefit obligation
ag it iz unlikely thar the change in assumplion would occur in (salation of ane anather as some of The assumplions may be correlated. The msulis of sensigviny

wnALysis are given below:

Es. in lakh
Pparticulars GEaE?\,lF}'—_ “LeAve encashmoent
As ek June 30, 2020 Azac March 31,2020 As at June 30, 2020 Asat March 12020
fAudited) . Festated ] [Audited ) (Restated)
Defined Benelit Obliguiion {Base) 0,40 &0 39,46 41,95
Liability with | 00% increase in Discount Rale 67.39 G7.05 37.55 39895
Liabiligy with 1.00% decrease in Discount Rata 7341 7115 41 66 A4 35
Liability with 1.00% increass in Salary Growth Rate 7300 1138 41.59 443]
Lizhiiry with | 0% decreage in Salacy Growth Bals 68.2% 6731 37.56 3996
Liability with 1.00% increase in Withdrawal Rate H0.76 A%.44 3921 d] 80
Liabibity with 1.00% decreass in Withdrewa! Race TE00 ad 39.74 42.14
(g} Maturity Profile of Defined Benafit Obiigation; Maiurity analyss of benefit obligations. B in lukh
Perod _ Ciratuily
= Az at June 30, 2020 Az at March 31,2020
T T [ Audited) {Restared)
Lass than Ons year 26,34 26,46
Between |-2 vears [94 1.88
Betwecn 2-3 years 3.BZ TR
Between 3-5 years .62 G.35
Rerween 4-5 years 112 ]
hore than 3 years 3152 312G
TG40 G9.52

(hl The discount rate 15 based upon the markst yields available on Government bands at the sceounting dare with a tecm that matehes that of the [izbililies,

[i} The cstimares of future selary increase considerzd in the actwarial valuation takes inty account factors like inflation, seniorty, promotion wnd ether relevant faetors,

(7] The smployess are assumad do retize al the age of 58 years,
(k1 The mortality rates considered are as per the pubiished rates under Indian Lives hMortalicy { 2006-2008) ultimate table.

33 Farning Per Share (EPS)

EPS is calculated by dividing the profit atinbutable o the equity sharsholders by the weighted average of the number of squity shares outstanding duning the year

Mumbers ussd for calculating basic and diluted earmings per squity share are as stated helow:

Far the Yeer Endad

For the Period March 31, 2020
31 Particulars Ended Jusse 30, 2020
CAadited) [Restated)

Ne. Rs. in lakh Rs5. in lukh
iy Metprofit available for equity shercholders 554l 440,15
(i) Welghted average number of equily shares pending allotment (io lakh)

fowr calculation of

- Basic EPS 1050.96 2,930,945

- [iluted EPS 2R50.%0 2,950 56
(i) Moeninal value of per equity share 200 2,00
{iv) Earning per shiare (16731)

- Basic EF3 00 .15

- Diiluted EFS 00z .13

Mate:- Basic and Diluted caming per shars have been computed on the h.asfs of number of eguity share pending alfotment
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Motes forming part of interim condensed standalane financial statements asal and for the pericd ended en Juns 32, 2020

34 Belated Parly Disclosares:

Pursuant to Ind AS-24 "Related Parcy Disclosures", following partizs are 10 be trealed as related pactios:
Name of related pariies aod descriptivn of relationship
Key management personnel

(2

Anil Sanin Chaizmun

Ashok Sann Managing THreclor
Arnac Sarin Trirectar

Atnit Sarin Drirector

Chanda Sachdey™" Ciirector

Ambansh Chatterjes [ndependent Tirector
Maneash Gupta Ind=penden: Directar
Rrajindar Mohan Singh Independent Director
Sushman Chhebma Tndapendent Drirestor
Aarll Arora™™ Chict Financial officer
Amit Warayan™ Company Sesretary

- Appuointed as Company Secrefary woa D Augusl 28, 2020

M- Appointzd as Chief Financial Offieer wef, August 28, 2020

SRR

Resigned s Director w.e.f September33, 3020

Subsidiaries
1 Anant Bej Hotels Lid, 32 Greenwood Properties Pyt Lid
2 Anarnt Baj Infragizuciues Pol Lid 23 Hembount Promaozers Pet. Lid.
3 Angit Raj Projects Tid, 24 High Land Meadows Pit, Ttd,
1 BEBH Realoy P+t Ltd: 2% Jubilant Software fervices Py Lid.
5 Boll Properties Pyt Lid 26  Kalinga Buildtech Pt Lid.
& Echa Buildtech Pt Led. 27 Ralinga Bealless Pt Lid
T Elegant Butldcon Pt Ltd. 28 Moval Buildmar Pt Led
3 Elegant Estales Pyl Lid. 29  Maval Housing Pvt Lid.
9 Elevator Buildtech Pwz Tid o3 Ooental Meadows Lid,
19 Elevator Promaters Py Lid. 31 Park Land Construction & Equipmenat Pvi. Lid,
11 Elevator Propertes Bt Lid 32 Park Land Developers Pvl Lif
13 Fabulous Huilders Pt 1ol 33 Park View Promaters Pyt. Led.
13 (Gadget Buildsrs Pt. Led. 34 Rapid Reafors Pyt Litd.
14 Goodluck Buildiech Pyl Lid. 35 Raoseview Buildtech Pvi Lid
15 Grand Buildtach Pt Tad, 36 Rosewrsw Properties Pot. Lad.
|6 {frand Park Buildtech Pvt. Lid. 37 Sand Storm Buildtech Pl Lud.
17 Grrand Park Estatzs Pee Lid, 38 Suburban Farms Pl Lid
18 Green Line Buildeon Pt Lid. 3% Townsend Construction end Equipments Pet Lid,
19 Green Line Promoters Pt Lid. 40 Twenty First Developers Pl Lid,
20 Green Betreal and Motels Pyvi, Lid. 41 Travel Mate India Pyt T.od
21 Green View Buildwell Pyt Lid.
Step Subsidiary companies or firm in which Subsidiary companies exercise control
| A Plus Estates Pve Litd. 10 Krishna Buildtech Pyl Lid.
2 Amkar Buildeon Py Lid, 11 Monarch Buildtech Pur Ltd.
3 Asylum Estate LLP 12 Moon Shine Entertainment Bt Lid
4 -Capital Buildcon Pl Lid. 13 Onental Promedses Pyl Lid
5 Caputal Buildrech Pyt Tid 14 Papillion Buildtech Pwt. Lud.
6 Camation Buildtech Private Led 15 Papillon Buildeon Pl Lid
7 Gagan Butldiech Pyr, Ltd, 1A Riging Realty Pvt. Ltd,
% Gagan Promoters LLP 17 Spirituzl Deyvelopers Pyt Lid
¥ Greatways Buildtech Pot, Lid 18 West Land Buildeon Pyr, Tad.
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(i)

Enterprize over which key management personmel and their relatives exercise confrol

| Advaneedae Tncuhators Pt Fed, 36  Eestman Propertics Pyl Lid.

2 AAA Realty Pwt. Ted, 37 Elzvamor Realors Pt Lod.

3 Aakashganga Realoy Pat, Ltd 3R Equinox Promoters Pve. Lid,

4 Alps Buildeon Pyt Lud. 39 Goodwill Meadows Limited

5 Alps Infratech Pt Lid. 40 HIP Estates Pyt Lud

& Alps Propmart Put, Lid. 41 Indiz Recypa Pt Lol

I AMFT P, Led 4%z Joumey Home Buildcon Pyt Lod

& AMS Sepviech Twi Lid. 43 Lilv Buildwell P Tad,

4 Anika lnternational Pvi Lid. 44 Lush Buildmact Pvi. Ltd,

12 Anas Buildtech Pvi.Ltd. 45 Moments Retai] Services Pyt Lid

11 Anant Raj Farms Pwt, Tad, 4& - Maments Realtors Pyl Lid.

12 Anant Raj Estates Pet. Lad, 47 MWurure Prajects Pao Lid

13 Anant Raj Meadows Pvi. Ltd. 4% Ohmpia Buildtech Pyt Lod.

14 Anant Baj Power Limited 49 One Star Construction PeeTd

15 Aravali Propmar: Pei Lid. 0 Bapid Estates Pot. Lid

|6 ARG Fgquine Pvt, Tad. 5t Rock Field Developers Pat. Lid.

17 ARG 5kill Development Py, Lid 52 Raoscview Promoters Prl. Lid

18 Big Town Promoters & Developers Po LId 51 55 Azmouage Trading Pwi. Ltd

19 Bigtown Properies Pyl Lid. 54 Skipper Travels Tntermational Pyt Lid,
20 Bloe Ster Realty Pvt. Ltd. 5% Tauras Promarers and Developers Pyt Lid
21 Cherry Meadows Pvt. Lid. 56 lewnmaster Buildean Per Lid,
22 Camation Promaters Pt [ad, 37 Townmaster Promelscs & Developers Pyt Ted,
23 CCC Realty Pvi Ltd. 38  Townmaster Properties Pyl L1
24 Chokecherry Meadows Pyt Ltd. 5%  Town End Properties Pyt Lid.
25 Chocolaie Hospilalite Pyl Lid, &0 Townsend Promaters Pt Ltd.
26 Chocolate Properties Put. Lad, &1 Towptop Buildrech Pyt Led,
27 Checalate Techaalogics Pyt. Lid &2 Towntop Propesties Pve Ld,
28 Consortiven Holdings Pewt. Lad, 63 TWA Onlne Services Pe Lid:
28 Cool Money Cafe Pyt Lid. G4 - Tricolor Hotels Lid.
30 Com Flower Buildeon Pyl Lid, 65  Wastend Apartments Pyt Lid
31 -Com Flowss Developers Pyt Lid, : A6 White Diamond Propmart Pt Lid.
32 DELLS Hospieligy Pt Ld, A7 Willowires Estates Pat, Lid.
33 Deelhi Motels Pet, TA4, &8 Whits Diamond Real Estates Pat. Lad.
34 Ebony Fashions Pyt Ted &9 Whiz Construction Pvr, Lid

35 Eastman Developers Pyt Lid,

Partnership firm in which Compuny is partoer
(fanga Bishan & Company

Note; Refated parics relacionship is as idencified by the Company and relied upon by she Auditor,

Fransactions with related parties doring the vear (excluding reimbursements)

Fuar the Y ear Ended
For the Peripd Ended March 31, 2020
Mature of fransaction Related party Jung 3, 2020
(Auditzd) (Rastared)
Rz, in lakh Rz inlakh

Services as Manuging Director ) Anil Sarin 5850 234.00
Services as CEQ Amar Sarin 2250 73.00
DMaintainance services Juhilant Software Sarvices Pt Lid. = 45 88
Loterest receipts from subsidianies Tubilant Software Servicss Pyt Lod. 2 1T.EL

Kalinga Buildrech P Lid, - .13
Sale of Investment prooperty Traveal ¥Mate India Pvr. Lid = |, 250,00
Luun received doring the year Anil Sarin AE.D0 107700

Amar Sarin 10750 1, 500 0
Loan paid back during the vear Anil Sarin - 3,187.00

AT Surin e F0250
Advances from subsidiares 3644 3660904
Repayment of advance to subsidiaries 114.42 3,836.15
Loan given o subsidianes 24060 4,184.58
Loan received hack from subsidiaries 135.50 1043220

- {1 et

Luoss from Partnership firm




ANANT RAJ GLOBAL LIMITED
Motes forming part ofintenim condensed slandalone financial starements as at and for the peried ended on June 30, 2020 o

(e]  Amount outstanding a5 at the eod of the period

Acconot herd Related party AnatTone 30,2000 Asa March 31,2020
Audied) (Ragrated]
Bs inlakh Fs. in lekh
[nvestments-MNan curment Subsidieries, finm 3661523 SG.613.25
Louns-Mon curren: Subnidiures 206857 1,995 5%
Logns - Cucrent Subsidianes 11,4348 11,545 65
Cither current assets
Interest recervahle Subsidianzs [i1.25 10125
Advanves revoverable Subsidiaries 1,336.45 1,335 6n
Unszcured Bormowings (eurrent) Anil Sarin 359,02 25152
Ammar Sarin 1,105.20 1,057 50
Oither current lakilitiss
Advances Subsidianzs 6,393.31 £.451.2%
Uther payables Key management persannal 93.8% 5524

35 Segment reporting

AT operEting segment is onc whoss operaling resulls are regulatly reviedcd by the entity's chisl operating decision maker to make decisions about resources o he
allocared to the segment and assess (s performance. The Company hes identified the chief opemung decision maker sz it Monaging Director. Tae Chizf Operating

Decizion Maker reviews performance of real estate business on an overall business

A the Company has @ single reporable segment, the segment wise disclosume requirsments of Tnd AS 108 on 'Operating Segment is nor applicable. In complisnce (o the

sand standerd, Entity-Wise disclosures are as under

a}  Revenues from extemal customers anributed to the country uf demisile end sttrbuted fo all foreizn countries from which the company derives myvenues:

Furticulars
Asat June 30, 2020 Asal March 31,2020
(Audired] [Euzsrated)
Fi. in lakh R in lakh
Hevenue from the Country of domicile; India 254138 13.382.89
Revenue from farcign countries - -
Tatal E5d41 38 338560

by Tetwils of non curredt assel

Particulars

As at june 30, 2020

Mg a1 March 31,2020

[Audited (Bestated)
Rz inlakh R inlakh
Mon-current asser from the Couniry of Demicile; India T 100,193 80 1,90,245. 16
Mon-current asset from foreign countries - -
1,890,193, 80 190,245 1

Tatal

¢} Infermation about major customers

The Company did net have any exiemel revenue from a paricolar customer which exceeded 10% of loal revenue,
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ANANT RAJ GLOBAL LIMITED
Biores forming part of injerim condensed standalone financial sarements as af and fr the pengd ended on Juee 30, 2020

3 Himancial Tnstruments
Capital Mapagerment
Far the putpose of the Company's cepiel menagement, capital mcludes issued equity capital, share prermium and all other equity reserves anitutable to the squity
nolders of the Company. The primary abjective of the Company™s capitsl managzment i3 (o maximize the sharehalder vaiue.

The Compeny manages 15 sapilal siructure and makes adjustments m light of changes in econormiz conditions and the requirements of (he financial covenants. T
maintain ar adjust the capilal siruclure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return sapital to shareholders or issue pew shares. The Company
menitens capital using 8 gearng ratie, which 15 oet debt divided by towl capial plus net debt The Compeny includes within ner debt, interest Hearing Lozns and
borrowiogs, lrade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents

Particulars A5 st June 30, 2020 Asal barch 31,2020
[Aadited) [Mestatad)
Rg.in lakh Rs. 1o lakh
Borrowings (long-termn and shori-term, including swrrent maturities of long (erm borrowings | 05,088.53 1,00,120,15
Trade pavables
a Todal oustanding dues of Micta & Small Enterpnses
b Crther than Micro & Small Eotempnses 1,250 .65 I.264 45
Tither payables 39, 760,74 2797345
Lass: Cash and cash equivalents (41 .30] (LaRED
Met deb [44,058.13 1,29, 185 48
Eguity share capital pending aliorment 580193 5.901.43
Oither aquity | AZ,118.60 43,057 35
Total capital 148,020.52 14795928
Capital and net debe 19207863 297 14776
49.32% 46.51%

CGhzaring ratio [Wet debuCapital and MNet debt)

[k peder to achizve this everull objective, the Company's capilal management, amobhgst dther things, aims o ensure thal 1L mee(s fnancial covenonts aitached {o the
interesi-hearing loans and borrowines that define capital siructure requirements. Braaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediatzly call
[sans and borrewings. There have been no bregches o the financiel covenants of any interest-bearing Joang and borrowing in the current period.

AsatJume 30, 2020 o nen o 31,2000

Farticulars
[Audiled} (Restated)
R, inlakh B inlakh
Categories of Mnancial instruments
Financinl assels
Financial assets at amertised cost
Non-curreni
[rivestmants 5660525 ME.A1515
Trade receivables - -
Louns 2,066.57 1,996.69
(ther hank balances 233614 235614
Others fingncial asset 35,112.23 33, 111.3%
08, 130.19 T,050.07
Current
Trade receivables 146 87 1l
Cash and cash equivalents 4[.80 IG5 B0
Leans 11434 .18 11,540.68
COither financial 3,077.55 304115
L, 10040 14.76% 74
Financial Liebilities at amartised cost
Nop-current
Bormowings 7519721 7238454
(e financial liabilities 487 62 i 485.27
15,684 .52 T2 E45 81
Corrent
Borrowings i,474.52 i21e02
Trade payables ;
& Total oustanding dues of Miczo & Small Enlerpnses
b Other than Micre & Smal] Enterprises 1,250.65 1,264 45
Other fnancial fiahilities 28501 50 2797348
3123508 1055694
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Foles fenming part of interim condensed standalone financizl statements as atand foe the peviod eoded n Juns 30, 2020 _— =

a7

AR

Fair valoe measurements

The Company uses the {ollowang hisrerchy tor determining andar disclesing the fir value of financial irstruments by valuation techoigues:

The fellowing is the basis of categorising the [oancial insizumenis mewsucsd at fair value o Level 1 oo Level 3:

i)

Level 1: This level meludes Enancie! asssts that are mezsured by reference to queded rices funadjusred) in aetive markets for identical assets o labilines

i1 Level 20 This fevel includes financial assets and lishilives, messured vsing (nputs olher than quotsd prices tncleded writhin Level 1 thal are ehserveble faz the asser
or hubility, either directly (i, a5 prices) or indizsetly {ie. derived ffom prices).

iti7 Tewel 3; This level includes financiel asses and liahilities measured asing inpuls that are nol based on observable merket dam (unozservable inpuats],

Fuir values are decerminzd in whale or in pam, nging a valvation meodel based on assumptions thal are neither supported by amices fom observable sument marker

rransactons fn the same instrumant nor are they based on avarluble market dacs.

Trade receivables. cash & cash eguivalents, other bank balances, loans, ather curment financial assets, trade peyables and ofber current Fnancial lbilities Approekinaie

their carrying amounts larpsly dus to short-term maturitizs of $ase instuments,

Menagement usss ifs best judgment in estimasing the fair vaiue of it finandial instuments. However, there are imherenl limitetions in any. eslimation Technigue,
Therefare, for substantuliv afl finuncial instuments, the fair value esimatcs presented above are nor necesserify indicative of ol the amounts tha: (he Company could
have realized or paid in sale mansactions as of raspective dates, As such, the fair valies of the Gnancial instruments subseguent to the respestiva rzporting dates may be
duTerent from the amounts reported at each vaar end.

Financial risk management objeclives

The Company's principal financial liahilities comgrise loans and borrewings, trale and other pavibles, The main purpose of theae Snancial lizbiites i2 5 finznce and
suppor Company's operations, The Company's pringipal [inzncial sesets include inventory, treds end other ceceivailes, cash and cash eguivalents and land advances
that derive directly fom ils operations,

The Compeny = expoged 1o markel gk, credil nsk and hguidity nsk. The Company's sznior managemen! oversses the management of these risks The Compary’s
geninr Tnenagement provides assurance thal the Compary's finencial nsk activides are governzd by eppropriate pelicies and procedures end thal [nancial risks are
identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company s policies and risk ahjectives. The Beard of Diteciors reviews and agrees palicies for manzging each
of these rigks, which are summarised below:

A, Muarket risk
Warcet rizk iz the msk that the twir vales of uture cash flows of a financial inserument will fluctuats becausse of changes nomarket poces. Morkel Qsk comprises
two tvpes of misk: interest rate risk and other price risk, such as equity price tisk end commodiny realestate s Financial instruments affected by market nsk

inglude loans and horrowings.

B.  Credit sk

Credit risk iz the fsk that counterparty will not meet its oblizations under a finencial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial less, The Company 15
exposed to credit fsk fom its operasing activities (primerily trede recaivables) and from its finencing activities, including refundable joint development deposits,
secyrity deposits, leans to emplayess and other finzncial instruments. To manage this, the Company periodically essesses financial reliasiliy of customers and
uther cownter parties, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of historcul bad debis and ageing of finzncial assees.

Trade reccivables
i} Receivebles resulting from sale of properties: Customer credit sk is managed by requining cusionsrs o pay advances before tnnsfer of ownership,
therefore, substentielly eliminatne the Compeny”s credit risk in this rospect.

i) Heceivables resulting fiom other than sale of grogerties) Credil risk s managed by each business unit subpect o the Company’s csahlished policy,
procedures and contrel relaling to customer credil risk mansgement. Oulsfanding cusfomer receivahles are regularly monuored. The impairment analysis is
pertormed at each reporting date on an individual basiz for major clients. [n addition, a large aumber of minor recavables are grouped inle komogeneous
groups and assessed for impairment collsctvely,

Z.  Financial Instrument and cash deposits
Prudent liquidity rizk managenent implies meinteining sufficient cash and meretable securities and e availahiliy of finding through an adeguate amount of
committed credit facilities to meoet ohlizadons when dus and to close our markst posinons. Due to dynamic natore of the underlying businssses, the Company
ireasury maintains flexibility in fanding by maintairing availabilio: under committed credit lines. The managgment monitors rolling forscass of the Campany's
lipuidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows.

f? ,-"'/
Forhnantﬂ?@/ai '_ ted

/f/PﬁTfé_ctur

Al



ANANT RAD GLOBAL LIMITED
Mutes fBrming part of nterim vondensed standalone financial statzioents as at and for the pesiod soded on Juns 30, 2020

3% Scheme of Arrangement

ay

b

Pursuant to the Scheme of Armengement ["Scheme') approved by the Nobonel Company Law Tobunal, Chandigarh Beneh, Chandigurh ("Tritunal”), #ll agsets and
lighilitizs of Anant Bz Limited ("Demeraed Company’) releting to Project Division has been trenslemed to and wested in the Company at theis respective book
values as appeanng o the books of account of the Demerged Caompany on appointad date i.e. 2loss of September 302018

Az por the Scheme, appointed dale as aperoved by the Hluable Trihunal is close of dey on September 33, 2618 apd effective date s August 23, 2020, being Lhe list
date on which ceriified copy of order of taz Hon'ble Trounal sanctioning e said Scheme is filed with the Begisicar of Companies, WCT of Teih: pnd Hasyena at
Maw [elhi in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Acc, 2013,

Lhe details of aszets and Habilities of Project Division transferred by the Demerged Company were 25 undzr

Arnount K5,
Particulars T fakh)
ASSETS
MNon-Current Assets
Tangible sssels (et of aecumuoliated depraciation) 28 080 25
Capital work in progress 518253
Tnvestment propeny 532,520.21
Financial ussels 1300051
[Mher non=currant assecs 541787
Current Assets . -
inventaries . 25,1867
Trads receivables 2,960,518
Cash and cash cguivalents 348,57
Bank balences cther than above 101603
Loan: 4054
Oither financizl assets 14 43% 54
Crther current assais I 114.5]
Total Assets (A - 2,88,268.84
LIARILITIES
Mon-current Liabilities
Financial linkilitles
Borowings TR.567 42
Crther financial liabofiies 46497
Frovisions 2204
Current Liabilitics -
Financial fabilities -
Bormewings B75.44
Trade payables
a2 Total custanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises
B Cther than Micra & Smali Enterpnises 12003
Other financiel labilities 26,602.10
Uther current Liabilines 6,183 23
Provigions - i 481.08
Total Liabilitics {8) = 1.13,439.18
Mel assets transferred from Demerged Company a: the close of September 30, 2014, 1,74 RI9.63

The Compeny i pursuance of scheme of amangament tonk over "MACED" praject as pert of the project division for which revenue from sale of propedies will
arisc.

Since appointed dale (2 close of Seprember 30, 2008 {or haginning of Cetober [, 2008) the company has applizd Tnd A3 with regard 2 revenee secopnition
replacing Ind A5 18 amd Ind AS 11, In aceordance with Tnd AS 113, the company have opted to apply modified rotrospective approach, accordingly profic
reversed on Maceo Project nol sompleted £ not offersd Tor possession amounting to R5.28,086.63 lekh (nel of deferred tax of B, 9 44529 lakh] have been ajusied
againat reteined eammings transferred under scheme of acrangement as o 01-10-2008 by reversal of revenue of B 1,11 656.26 lakh resulling i increase in advancs
frgss customers of B39 384,97 lakh and decrenss in trede receivables of Bs 2,767 98 lakh and decrease in unbilled receivahls of s, 79,5020 lakh and incrzass
in Project in progress of Bs.74,123.34 lakh, The comperative lnd A% fnancisl & information has heen restated ay il dernerger had ooowrred fom the beginming of
the preceding period i 01-10-2018.

B
For Anant Raj/[jil _
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AMANT RAJF GLOBAL LIMITED
otes forming part of intenm cendenssd standelones financial stateavenls as at and for the pericd snded an June 36, 2020

Accordingly the restated balances as at Oelober 1,2018 is as under:

Ra, in lakh
PBarticulars Falanes as at 1-10- Addjustmant in Re-sfuted balance as at
Z01% transfered at opening balances 031-12-2018
book value of (met of defemed 1ax)
demergad cormpany
ANSETH
Mou-Current Assets
Tangihle assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 24 080 28 2806024
Capital work 10 progress 3,182 53 3,182.53
lovestment property 52,520.21 250
Financial asses 1,34.000.61 (H0 19389 B3 B0G.T2
(Other non-current assats 5417463 - 5.417.63
Delerred ax Assels {Nel) Z B 44429 0448 24
Current Azgets - -
Tnventorics 25,16672 T4,125.54 9. 290.06
Trade receivables 2,960.38 (2, 76794} 19240
Cash and cash equivalents 349 57 - 34857
Bank halances ather than ahowve | Digna - 101603
Loans 40,54 - 40,54
Ciiher fnancial assels 3441084 129,309,400} 513044
{ther cument assets 111451 1.114.51
Total Assets (A) 1,39,168.84 129834 1.3':1,56?._1_?___
LIABTLITIES
Non-corrent Liabilities
Firancial labilities
Borrowings TR 67 43 T I67T42
Cither financial linhilities 454 97 464 97
Provisions 2206 2208
Current Liahilithes
Finarcial fabilities
Bomowings 1544 E7544
Trade payables
2  Total gustanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprizes
b Cther then Micro & Smell Enterprises 22258 FA0RE
Crther financial liahilities 2661210 26,612.10
Other current labilities 4,183.23 29 334 97 35560420
Provisions 483 9R 48398
Total Liahilitles (B) 11343908 I 3457 1,42,824.16
Hat assets transtzrred from Demerged Company T 1,74, 820 85 o (2R,086 61 14674302

The above re-stated balance shest as ot 01-10-2018 has been taken as halances of Assels & Liahilities ag 2000 -10-2018.
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ANANT RAJ GLOBAL LIMITED
totes forming purt of intenm conderised standalons financial starcments 85 at and for the period ended an June 30, 2020

K

In accordance with the requirements of Indisn Aceounting Standards{ind A%} 103 "Buginess Combinations” the comparetive IndAS Financial Setement for the year
ended March 51,2019 and Merch 30,2020 have been restated as if the demerger had ocourred from beginding of perded Cotober 1502018, Aveordingly, the restated
bilance sheet as at March 30,2009 and March 31,2020 and Profit & Loss account for the year ended barch 31,2009 and March 31,2020 afier incorporating aif

frensaclions pertaining o project division since Cetober 1,2018 are as under;

s in lakh

Restaled Balance

Resiated Bafance Sheet

Particulars
Shest as ol March as o March 31, 2020
31,2919
ARBETH
Mom-current assets
Property, plant and equipment et ET B 28.063.70
Capilal work-in-progress |pig3r 242784
Investment proparty 51432432 30.471.23
[niangible Azseis i -
Fioancial assels - -
[nvastments 38,515.42 56,51525
Trade receivables * -
Lowns 1740 00 1596 .09
Cither Minancial assets 40,07 351011359
Crther bank halances 137767 2.336.14
Dreterrad tax assels [Nel) Q.887.40 10 0ed 50
Cther non-gurrent assets 3,354.22 315811
Total nop-current assets I,54,420.88 1,90,145.16
Corrent assets
Tawentorias 1,08 300 08 §2.523.09
Financial assats - -
Trade receivables 1,053.20 1011
Cash and cash equivalanis GaE. 68 165 80
Crther bank balances - -
Loans [7,7%6.45 11,545.a8
Cither financial assers 1,862 18 5,041:15
Crther current assats 2.364.%1 2,235.76
Total current assebs 1,33,035.49 ¥49,928.59
Total azsets 2.87.456.37 2,%0,173.75
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Bhare capital 5,901.93 5.901.93
Other equity I,41,620.52 1,42,057.33
Total equity 147,521,453 1,47.95%.28
LIABILITIES
Mog-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Bosrowings T1ATG 04 72,384 54
Crther financial liabilitics 353572 45327
Provisions 15,06 G132
Dwferred rax liahilities {Wet} - -
Crther non current Labilities o 14438
‘Total non-current liabilitics 7427157 306233
Current liabilitics
Finaneial lighifities
Bomowings 631,52 1,319.02
ke financial iabifities 25,042 82 2797344
Trade payables
8 Total oustanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises
b Other than Micre & Small Enterprizes 1 .267.54 1,234 44
(ther current ligbilities 38,582 34 18,551.48
Provisians 18.13 43,75
Total curreat liabilities G5,662.35 6315215
E‘f-al equity and linbilities TRT 45637 2,.40,173,75
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ANANT RAJ GLOBAL LIMITED
Fotes forming part of interim condansed standalone finaneial stetements as at and for the period ended on June 3, 2020

el

fl

Staternent of Profil asd Less Accownt:-

Fs. mlakh
Particulars Festated amount for Restalzd grmount  for
the yearended  31-  thovear ended  3[-3-
32019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2020
2088
NCOME
Rewvenue from eperations 341007 1338289
Ciher ineome 23542 B43.41
Total income 3638458 14,226.50
EXPENSES
Caat of sales 1A 43 10455354
Employaes benelli expenss agnin 20195
Finance costs 135501 L. 437.86
Depracigtion and emertisation 10028 225 81
(Mther expenses 47081 TaIT 96
Tofal expenses 3,320.63 13,260.52
Profit before (ax 31785 26598
Lessiadd) Tax expenss
Current Tax f =
Deferred mx (445400 (174.37)
Profil for the period Toad.25 4435
(ther comprehensive income
Ttems that will nat be reclassificd 5uh5|:;:|u.c,nﬂ}' o profit and loss
Remeasurement of et defined benefit plan 0.9 (12.02)
[ax impact on ghove 528 (302}
Total other compreheasive income, nef of (ax 15.70 (3.9
Total comprehensive income for the period (comprising profit for the period and
the other comprehensive ineome) TIR.95 43136
Earnings per equity shars of nominal viles of Bs. 2 {Rs. &) .33 015
Basic 133 015
Treluced

As per the Schome, the sxisting shase capital of Rs, 500 lakh comprising 2,50,000 equily shares of s, 2 cach of the Company shall be cancelled, which 1= ko be
regarded ns reduction of share capital of the Company subssguent 1o issue and allatment of new equily shases of the Company the pquity sharchalders of the
Demerged Company. The cancellation of existing paid up share capital of Rs. 5.00 Lakh has been effective as an inlegral part of the scheme isell and (he order of the
Hanble Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme has been deemed Lo be an order under section 56 of the Companies Ast, 2013 confitming the reduction of the share capital of
he Company. Accordingly, cancellarion of existing paid up shars capital of the Company ameunting to Rs. 5.00 Lakh have heen given ellectun appointed dile.

Lpen the the etfectveness of this Scheme, the Company shall, issuc and allat o each equity shareholdar of the Demerged Company, whose name is registersd in fhe
regester of members of the Demerged Company, o the Record Date, equity share of face value of Bs. 2 (Rupees Trwa} cach credited 2s fully pid up of the Company in
the ratio-of 1 equity shace of face value of Rs 2 {Ruppes Two) cach of the Company for every | oquity share of face valus of Bs. 2 {Rupees Twa) ceedited as fully paid
up. Accordingly, the company is to issue 28,50, 96,533 Equity shares of Rs. 2 each to equily shareholders of Anant Haj Limited {demerged company) wioss nams is
registered in the Registrar of Members of the demerged company on record date. Accordingly, shares pending allotment amounting 0 Rs 5900 lakh have heen showm
as share pending alloment. Thess shares have sinee been allorted on Oetober 8, 2020,
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AMNANT RAJ CGLOBAL LIMITETD
Metes forming parl of interim condensed standalane financial stabements az atund Lor the penod endad on Jups 30, 2020

2] The difference, Le., excess of shortfall, 25 the Gise may be, of the amount of the payment over the value of the net essets of the Project Diviston of the Demerged
Company mensiemed aequirsd by the Resulling Compeny pursuant ta the Scheme, will be credited to capital reserve, which shall be treated a5 Fres Beserve of the
Tesuliing Company or debited o guodwill ansing on demerger of the Resulting Campany Aceording?y Ra. 1,68,927.73 lakh hieve been taken to Capiel Roszne
anid subsequently transfered to reteined samings.

by The Authorized Share capilal of the Company has been increesed from 2,350,000 aumber of Eouice sheres of Rs.2 sach aggregaiiog (0 &2 3.00 lakh o £2,50,00,000
neof Equity sheres of Bs.2 esch ageregating {o Bs 83,0000 [ekh vide sharehgldsr resolution Sated Avgus: 20, 2020 for allotmen! of 29,3056 335 no of Bouiy
shares of Bs, 2 cach each pursuant to scheme of armengzment.

40 Figures have been suunded off 1o the nsacsst lakh

41 Figures in hrackets pormain to previous year, unless otherwise indicated which have best restpled,

42 The Current period fgures ere for 3 manth periad ended June 30, 2020 and resiated previous yeer fipures ars for twelve month vear ended March 31, 3015 & are nox

comparablz.

The aceompanying nates Sorm an integral part of the (nterm condensed stzndalone finaneizl staensets,
A3 per our audit ceport of evan date aftached

For ard o behall of board of dirsclozs
Far Doogar & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regustralion Mo, Q005511 Anil farin A Sarin
Chairmen Dxirector
D 18132 DI 0015937
M5 Agarwal
FPartner
Membersup ne. 048580 Aarti Ardra ATl Marayan
Mo Delhi Chicf Financial Officer Company Secratary
December 10, 2020 ACE: 20094
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